
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, June 12, 2025 

WORK SESSION – 3:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, May 15, 2025, Board Meeting 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• SPLOST Performance Audit 

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Overhead Utility Easement with Georgia 

Power Company at Tapp Middle School  

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia Power 
Company at Sprayberry High School 

 

7. Board Business 

• F&T Committee Report – Ms. Davis 

• Amendment to the Cobb Schools Foundation Bylaws (For Potential Action) – Mr. Chastain 

 

8. Approval of Agenda 

 

9. Recess to Executive Session 

 

 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, June 12, 2025 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• Association of School Business Officials International 2024 – 2025 Meritorious Budget Award – Financial 

Services Division, Financial Planning & Analysis Department 

• Association of School Business Officials International 2024 – 2025 Certificate of Excellence in Financial 

Reporting – Financial Services Division, Accounting Department 

• Georgia School Public Relations Association 2024 – 2025 Awards: 10 Gold & 2 Best in Category – Strategy 

& Accountability Division, Communications Department 

• MarCom 2024 – 2025 Awards: 3 Platinum & 6 Gold – Strategy & Accountability Division, Communications 

Department 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel Matters 

• Land 

• Legal 

• Student Matters 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 
7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, June 12, 2025, Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Overhead Utility Easement with 

Georgia Power Company at Tapp Middle School  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia 
Power Company at Sprayberry High School 
 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 5.15.25  mlg Page 1 of 6  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, MAY 15, 2025 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the public.  

The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours or on our 

website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, May 15, 

2025, at 2:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, 

Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and 

Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was one (1) public commenter. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, April 24, 2025, Board Meeting 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly and Quarterly Board Financial Status Updates 

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly and quarterly school district 

financial status updates to the Board.  Copies of the reports were given to all Board Members. 
• Annual Demographics Study Update 

o Mr. James Wilson of Education Planners, LLC., presented the annual Enrollment Projection Study to the 

Board.  Each Board Member received a copy of the report. 

 

Without objection, the Board recessed at 3:37 p.m. for a 10-minute break and reconvened at 3:47 p.m. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (cont.) 
• Annual Georgia’s BEST Report 

o Chief Strategy &  Accountability Officer Mr. John Floresta and Dr. Mike Dishman, Dean of the College 

of Education at the University of West Georgia, shared a detailed update with the Board regarding the 

continued success of the Georgia’s BEST (Building Educator Success Together) partnership between the 

Cobb County School District and the University of West Georgia that began two years ago. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, May 15, 2025, Board Meeting: 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 5.15.25  mlg Page 2 of 6  

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R. 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

May 15, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital Outlay 

Project Closeout for Pebblebrook High School 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

May 15, 2025, Board Meeting. 
 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Argyle Elementary School HVAC 

Upgrade 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

May 15, 2025, Board Meeting. 
 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Elementary School 

HVAC Upgrade Phase 2 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

May 15, 2025, Board Meeting. 
 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Russell Elementary School 

HVAC Upgrade Phase 2 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

May 15, 2025, Board Meeting. 
 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Still Elementary School HVAC 

Upgrade Phase 2 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

May 15, 2025, Board Meeting. 
 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2026 Budget 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the Thursday, 

May 15, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by the Board at  

4:51 p.m. to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, legal, student, and personnel matters following a 10-

minute break.  Motion carried 7-0.  

 

 

 

BUDGET PUBLIC FORUM 

 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Without objection, the Board reconvened from Executive Session at 6:30 p.m. for the second Budget Public 

Forum Meeting.  All Board Members were present for the meeting. 

 



Board Meeting 5.15.25  mlg Page 3 of 6  

 

BUDGET PRESENTATION 

Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson, Chief Financial Officer, presented an overview of the FY2026 Budget.  Mr. 

Johnson stated the purpose of the budget public forum was to invite citizens to give input to the Board and 

comment on the FY26 Budget. 

  

BUDGET PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was one (1) public commenter. 

 

RECESS 

Without objection, the Budget Public Forum meeting concluded and the Board recessed at 6:34 p.m. and will 

reconvene at 7:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, May 15, 2025, 

with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, 

Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

NATIONAL ANTHEM AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, introduced Pebblebrook High School’s A Cappella Group Sonic Edge to perform the 

National Anthem.  Mr. Chastain then led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2025 International Championship of High School A Cappella, First Place A Cappella Group – 

Sonic Edge, Pebblebrook High School 

• Cobb Arts Integration Certification – Mableton Elementary School  

• Georgia Department of Education Creative School Arts Integration School of Excellence  – Compton 

Elementary School 

• 2024-2025 Regional Deaf and Hard of Hearing Team Math Competition First Place Winners – Logan 

Volker, Lost Mountain Middle School; Gabrielle Graham, Lovinggood Middle School; Larenzo Parker, 

Pine Mountain Middle School 

• 2024-2025 Deaf and Hard of Hearing Oratorical Contest, Oral First Place Regional Winner – Chloe 

Parker, Kennesaw Mountain High School  

• 2024-2025 Deaf and Hard of Hearing Oratorical Contest, American Sign Language First Place Regional 

& State Winner – Regina Richmond, Kennesaw Mountain High School  

• 2024-2025 GHSA Class 4A Literary State Quartet Champions –Brandon Elijah, Carter Sapp, Bryan 

Jenkins, Jeremiah Harris, Allatoona High School  

• 2024-2025 GHSA Class 6A Literary State Trio Champions – Ava Stein, Camilla Craig, and Meg 

Franklin, Harrison High School 

• 2024-2025 College Board Advanced Placement Art and Design Exam Exemplar, First Place – 

Natalie Keszthelyi (Student) and Tanya Turner (Teacher), Harrison High School 

• 2024-2025 Winter Guard International World Championships, Scholastic A Classification 

Competition & Scholastic A World Champions – Pope High School 

• Future Business Leaders of America State Competition, First Place Website Design – Aaryan Indla, 

Sagar Shrestha, and Jayla Rambert, Wheeler High School  



Board Meeting 5.15.25  mlg Page 4 of 6  

 

• Helen Ruffin Reading Bowl Competition, State of Georgia Reading Competition State Champions 

– Ritvik Ranjan, Moksha Bhagel, Rachel Thomas, Jennifer Saysombath, Rohan Raj, Shyla Singal, 

Seetha Gutta, and Anusha Singh, Wheeler High School  

• Distributive Education Clubs of America, Principles of Business Management and Administration 

Competition, First Place – Ben Phan, Wheeler High School  

Acknowledgment of Special Guests: 2024-2025 Aspiring Leaders Academy 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were five (5) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Matters 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on the 

Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 
 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations 

• Beck, Becky, appointment to Director, Financial Planning and Analysis from Assistant Director, Financial 

Planning and Analysis effective May 16, 2025.  

• Bell, David, appointment to Principal, North Cobb High School from Assistant Principal, North Cobb High 

School effective July 1, 2025.  

• Church, Dr. David, reassignment to Principal, Sprayberry High School from Principal, Simpson Middle 

School effective July 1, 2025.  

• Fetterman, Dr. Sara reassignment to Principal, Wheeler High School from Principal, Sprayberry High 

School effective July 1, 2025.  

• Gillihan, Paul, reassignment to Principal, Campbell High School from Principal, Wheeler High School 

effective July 1, 2025.  

• Hourigan, Dr. Tiffany, appointment to Principal, Acworth Elementary School from Assistant Principal, Frey 

Elementary School effective July 1, 2025.  

• Howard, Monica, Principal, Still Elementary School retirement effective August 1, 2025.  

• Osterhoudt, Karen, appointment to Principal, Still Elementary School from Assistant Principal, Still 

Elementary School effective July 1, 2025.  

• Pickett, Donald Wayne, appointment to Chief of CCSD Police Department from Captain, CCSD Police 

Department effective May 16, 2025.  

• Smith, Meghan, appointment to Principal, Compton Elementary School from Assistant Principal, Ford 

Elementary School effective July 1, 2025.  

• Stanley, Donald Cory, reassignment to Principal, Simpson Middle School from Principal, McClure Middle 

School effective July 1, 2025.  

• Waters Gillham, Cynthia Michelle, appointment to Principal, Mount Bethel Elementary School from 

Assistant Principal, Addison Elementary School effective July 1, 2025.  

• Watkins, Dr. Vanessa, reassignment to Principal, Betty Gray Middle School from Principal, Campbell High 

School effective July 1, 2025.  

 

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal  

Elementary School  

• Carlton, Dana, Assistant Principal, Cheatham Hill Elementary School retirement effective July 1, 2025.  

• Crumbley, Ashley, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Still Elementary School from Assistant Principal, 

Vaughan Elementary School effective July 10, 2025.  

• Eaddy, Charlie, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Clarkdale Elementary School from Assistant Principal, 

Varner Elementary School effective July 10, 2025. 



Board Meeting 5.15.25  mlg Page 5 of 6  

 

• Guthrie, Melissa Paige, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Bells Ferry Elementary School from Assistant 

Principal, Bullard Elementary School effective July 10, 2025.  

• Perkins, Aunquize, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Cheatham Hill Elementary School from Assistant 

Principal, Powder Springs Elementary School effective July 10, 2025.  

• Smith, Lashonda, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Sedalia Park Elementary School from Assistant 

Principal, Pitner Elementary School effective July 10, 2025.  

• Teller, Kris, reassignment to Assistant Principal, East Side Elementary School from Assistant Principal, 

Hayes Elementary School effective July 10, 2025.  

 

Middle School  

• Courtney, Lynzee, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Mabry Middle School from Assistant Principal, 

Griffin Middle School effective July 10, 2025.  

• Hinton, Twyla, Assistant Principal, Floyd Middle School retirement effective July 1, 2025.  

• Marshall, Christopher, reassignment to Assistant Principal, McCleskey Middle School from Assistant 

Principal, Daniell Middle School effective July 10, 2025.  

• Price, Angela, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Floyd Middle School from Assistant Principal, Barber 

Middle School effective July 10, 2025.  

 

High School  

• Andrews, Valencia, reassignment to Assistant Principal, McEachern High School from Assistant Principal, 

Campbell High School effective July 10, 2025.  

• Artigas, Kimberly, Assistant Principal, Kennesaw Mountain High School retirement effective July 1, 2025.  

• Brooks, Leander, Assistant Principal, Osborne High School resignation effective June 9, 2025.  

• Kirkland, Kendrick, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Kennesaw Mountain High School from Assistant 

Principal, Wheeler High School effective July 10, 2025.  

• Thigpen, James, reassignment to Assistant Principal, Kennesaw Mountain High School from Assistant 

Principal, Campbell High School effective July 10, 2025.  

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to accept the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session.  Motion 

carried 7-0. 

 

Student Matter 

• SY25-Appeal #17 

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Ms. Sayler, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

• SY25-Appeal #18 

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Cristadoro, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District. 

   

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 



Board Meeting 5.15.25  mlg Page 6 of 6  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Pebblebrook High School 
 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Argyle Elementary 

School HVAC Upgrade 
 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Elementary 

School HVAC Upgrade Phase 2 
 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Russell Elementary 

School HVAC Upgrade Phase 2 
 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Still Elementary School 

HVAC Upgrade Phase 2 

 

• Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2026 Budget 

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the FY2026 Budget as presented.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:02 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 

June 12, 2025 
 

 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 
Administrative Rule DO-R 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
Online auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          
DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 
in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COST:  
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 
 
Account Charge code: N/A 
Budgeted: N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Marc Smith 
Jill Vestal 
Stephen Cochran 
 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HY7QR3 6HY7QR3 12/12/2022
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33WW7B3 33WW7B3 3/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F7V4G73 F7V4G73 1/11/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F7V4773 F7V4773 1/11/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F7X0773 F7X0773 1/5/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7F4G73 G7F4G73 1/5/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7F3773 G7F3773 1/5/2021
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7W48333 7W48333 7/7/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FLFKR33 FLFKR33 6/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FLGPF33 FLGPF33 6/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FLDNF33 FLDNF33 6/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FLDQF33 FLDQF33 6/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6DYJR33 6DYJR33 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6DYHR33 6DYHR33 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CT96F33 CT96F33 5/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 397YG13 397YG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3982H13 3982H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3992H13 3992H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3953H13 3953H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3981H13 3981H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 397XG13 397XG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3983H13 3983H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 395YG13 395YG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 398ZG13 398ZG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3993H13 3993H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3952H13 3952H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3963H13 3963H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 398XG13 398XG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 395ZG13 395ZG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 397ZG13 397ZG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3971H13 3971H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3960H13 3960H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 398YG13 398YG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 396YG13 396YG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 396XG13 396XG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3990H13 3990H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3962H13 3962H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3973H13 3973H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3961H13 3961H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 396ZG13 396ZG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3972H13 3972H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 395XG13 395XG13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3970H13 3970H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3980H13 3980H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3991H13 3991H13 1/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3LWQ903 3LWQ903 11/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK11BZ2 FK11BZ2 10/11/2019

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 1



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRFMFX2 HRFMFX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRFSFX2 HRFSFX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRG6FX2 HRG6FX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRGDFX2 HRGDFX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YMDDW2 6YMDDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YN8DW2 6YN8DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YNDDW2 6YNDDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YHDDW2 6YHDDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YK9DW2 6YK9DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YL8DW2 6YL8DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YP8DW2 6YP8DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YMCDW2 6YMCDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YM7DW2 6YM7DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YPCDW2 6YPCDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YNBDW2 6YNBDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YLDDW2 6YLDDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YJ7DW2 6YJ7DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YJDDW2 6YJDDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YJ9DW2 6YJ9DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YPDDW2 6YPDDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YN9DW2 6YN9DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YP9DW2 6YP9DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YKCDW2 6YKCDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YL7DW2 6YL7DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YQ8DW2 6YQ8DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YNCDW2 6YNCDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YQCDW2 6YQCDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YQ7DW2 6YQ7DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YP7DW2 6YP7DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YKDDW2 6YKDDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YM9DW2 6YM9DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YK7DW2 6YK7DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YQ9DW2 6YQ9DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YKBDW2 6YKBDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YJCDW2 6YJCDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YMBDW2 6YMBDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YPBDW2 6YPBDW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YJ8DW2 6YJ8DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YL9DW2 6YL9DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6YM8DW2 6YM8DW2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J45KCP2 6/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5F4RP2 C5F4RP2 6/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5G9RP2 C5G9RP2 6/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3XCJCP2 3XCJCP2 6/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6Q0MN2 G6Q0MN2 5/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960555 GT4J9N2 4/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960557 662LMN2 4/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BC3B9N2 BC3B9N2 4/11/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960583 GLDJ9N2 4/10/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 2



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960617 FQ9K9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959079 F9BB9N2 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3ZY09N2 3ZY09N2 3/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJFW8N2 FJFW8N2 3/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJFX8N2 FJFX8N2 3/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJFS8N2 FJFS8N2 3/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJFV8N2 FJFV8N2 3/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJFZ8N2 FJFZ8N2 3/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXRHL2 JPXRHL2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 713N0M2 713N0M2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WG20M2 5WG20M2 11/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PRGXK2 3PRGXK2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H707XK2 H707XK2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BPJWHK2 BPJWHK2 8/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G417KH2 G417KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3G6KH2 G3G6KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28HCKH2 28HCKH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 289JHH2 289JHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28GJHH2 28GJHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28HCHH2 28HCHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28GHHH2 28GHHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28HFHH2 28HFHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28GDKH2 28GDKH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28CDHH2 28CDHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28GKHH2 28GKHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28DHHH2 28DHHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28DDHH2 28DDHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FFKH2 28FFKH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FJHH2 28FJHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28BKHH2 28BKHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28HKHH2 28HKHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FCKH2 28FCKH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FDHH2 28FDHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28HHHH2 28HHHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FFHH2 28FFHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28DFHH2 28DFHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FDKH2 28FDKH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28GFHH2 28GFHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28GCKH2 28GCKH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FKHH2 28FKHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28FCHH2 28FCHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28JCHH2 28JCHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28DCKH2 28DCKH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28DKHH2 28DKHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28BHHH2 28BHHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36B6KH2 36B6KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVF2KH2 DVF2KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HYGKHH2 HYGKHH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZS6KH2 2ZS6KH2 6/20/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 3



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B1XGHH2 B1XGHH2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7R37JH2 7R37JH2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 18HTJH2 18HTJH2 5/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DB6CH2 1DB6CH2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9XWKPD2 9XWKPD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9XXFPD2 9XXFPD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9XXGPD2 9XXGPD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9YF4DD2 9YF4DD2 11/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9Y46DD2 9Y46DD2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BL4PD2 9BL4PD2 9/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 70B1DD2 70B1DD2 8/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4Y8H8C2 4Y8H8C2 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG36V62 FG36V62 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG43C62 FG43C62 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FG4XP52 FG4XP52 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4YFJ8C2 4YFJ8C2 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41BKBB2 41BKBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DNJF8C2 DNJF8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK8JBB2 FK8JBB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41XJ8C2 41XJ8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 497K8C2 497K8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49VH8C2 49VH8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GHG8C2 4GHG8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88VWDB2 88VWDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PWRDB2 3PWRDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PSRDB2 3PSRDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDWYP52 FDWYP52 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 896VDB2 896VDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88ZWDB2 88ZWDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PQSDB2 3PQSDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PLQDB2 3PLQDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RJQDB2 3RJQDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 896ZDB2 896ZDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q0QDB2 3Q0QDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 895YDB2 895YDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PJRDB2 3PJRDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDY9V62 FDY9V62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PPRDB2 3PPRDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RVPDB2 3RVPDB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 14WL8C2 14WL8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 18ZL8C2 18ZL8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 16SD8C2 16SD8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGSV052 FGSV052 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGS3V62 FGS3V62 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ0SP52 FJ0SP52 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGQ5Z72 FGQ5Z72 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ08D92 FJ08D92 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ28M82 FJ28M82 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDX3Z72 FDX3Z72 6/16/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 4



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17FH8C2 17FH8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 16VG8C2 16VG8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 167H8C2 167H8C2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F35RBB2 F35RBB2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N1MBB2 2N1MBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S8ZDB2 7S8ZDB2 5/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 34JPBB2 34JPBB2 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 277NBB2 277NBB2 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 278HBB2 278HBB2 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 279HBB2 279HBB2 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 279NBB2 279NBB2 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27NMBB2 27NMBB2 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G94M82 4G94M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HD3M82 4HD3M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BJ1M82 8BJ1M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BD8M82 8BD8M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8576M82 8576M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 84T6M82 84T6M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8552M82 8552M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HW1M82 4HW1M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BH5M82 8BH5M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JW5M82 3JW5M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 84X7M82 84X7M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 84Z8M82 84Z8M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8529M82 8529M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3JM7M82 3JM7M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BH1M82 8BH1M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8544M82 8544M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BG2M82 8BG2M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BK5M82 8BK5M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 94S1Z72 94S1Z72 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8TFM082 8TFM082 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BD1M82 8BD1M82 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCS7482 DCS7482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDF6482 DDF6482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCX6482 DCX6482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDM5482 DDM5482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQH9482 CQH9482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDT6482 DDT6482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQN7482 CQN7482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDQ7482 DDQ7482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDHC482 DDHC482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRB8482 CRB8482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQVC482 CQVC482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD46482 DD46482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDNB482 DDNB482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRKB482 CRKB482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQB7482 CQB7482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDW7482 DDW7482 4/13/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 5



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDPB482 DDPB482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQP9482 CQP9482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRFB482 CRFB482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CR78482 CR78482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDL8482 DDL8482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQG6482 CQG6482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CR68482 CR68482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDTC482 DDTC482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRCC482 CRCC482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDV9482 DDV9482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQ8C482 CQ8C482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQL6482 CQL6482 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6HB0Z72 6HB0Z72 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1F6C082 1F6C082 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DFB082 1DFB082 2/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DP7V62 9DP7V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 94V4V62 94V4V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 74XXB62 74XXB62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 74YZB62 74YZB62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79Y0Q52 79Y0Q52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 74Z2V62 74Z2V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7537V62 7537V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7540Q52 7540Q52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DN4V62 9DN4V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DNTP52 9DNTP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79YTP52 79YTP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7556V62 7556V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DM4V62 9DM4V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 94W2V62 94W2V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79V7V62 79V7V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9F4C282 9F4C282 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9F99282 9F99282 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9F69282 9F69282 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6B64V62 6B64V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 63FBV62 63FBV62 11/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9GY5282 9GY5282 11/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HP8JT52 HP8JT52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F7PP052 F7PP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HR71T52 HR71T52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HR7CT52 HR7CT52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 58PP052 58PP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J6PP052 J6PP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HNS7T52 HNS7T52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRP3T52 HRP3T52 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DLGW052 DLGW052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RBN052 3RBN052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B7KP052 B7KP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62KP052 62KP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HQ2S052 HQ2S052 9/28/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 6



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 22HWP52 22HWP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32R4C62 32R4C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BGJT052 BGJT052 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SWR052 4SWR052 8/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7KNXR52 7KNXR52 7/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 97DVG42 97DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J9CVG42 J9CVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9GMNG42 9GMNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68XNG42 68XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8SCVG42 8SCVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J9XNG42 J9XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LMNG42 1LMNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5BXNG42 5BXNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DBXNG42 DBXNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 55DVG42 55DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCMNG42 CCMNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DJDVG42 DJDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J5MNG42 J5MNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FKMNG42 FKMNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJDVG42 FJDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B9XNG42 B9XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49XNG42 49XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GDCVG42 GDCVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H8DVG42 H8DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B2DVG42 B2DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JLCVG42 JLCVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HDDVG42 HDDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LDVG42 1LDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BSDVG42 BSDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YDVG42 2YDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HMNG42 3HMNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 14DVG42 14DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MFY842 5MFY842 2/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1932388 C02N8009F8J2 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1944412 C02MP5FRF8J2 10/27/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88KWM22 88KWM22 10/21/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GBDM02 8GBDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88W9M02 88W9M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GQBM02 8GQBM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PT7M02 8PT7M02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HGFM02 8HGFM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8J2CM02 8J2CM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D6WKW12 D6WKW12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8B5BM02 8B5BM02 6/24/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4XKGCZ1 4XKGCZ1 2/26/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9C5C8Z1 9C5C8Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DL6H8Z1 DL6H8Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7Q4M8Z1 7Q4M8Z1 11/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7Q4N8Z1 7Q4N8Z1 11/19/2013

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 7



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5MNC7Y1 5MNC7Y1 10/17/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HPF5CX1 HPF5CX1 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D0FSPW1 D0FSPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWZJVV1 CWZJVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KRMVV1 9KRMVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CPRJVV1 CPRJVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GRR8NS1 GRR8NS1 8/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C1G1R1 8C1G1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GGG1R1 8GGG1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CXNP1R1 CXNP1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BYG1R1 8BYG1R1 2/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRDL1R1 CRDL1R1 1/27/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ8L1R1 JQ8L1R1 1/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GDVD1R1 GDVD1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1905155 D25GG1KGDPNK 1/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV5D7S3 HV5D7S3 1/17/2023
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3738C3 H3738C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL359C3 JL359C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B85DBC3 B85DBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HJDBC3 2HJDBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S8P8C3 4S8P8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HY79C3 7HY79C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DL39C3 3DL39C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHMFBC3 GHMFBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFDP9C3 HFDP9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MVZ8C3 9MVZ8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YNT9C3 4YNT9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G54Z8C3 G54Z8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43959C3 43959C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKTT9C3 BKTT9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTM69C3 HTM69C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KX49C3 7KX49C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8359C3 G8359C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93BP8G3 93BP8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKR99C3 BKR99C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRMP8G3 GRMP8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH539C3 HH539C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JVX8C3 2JVX8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBVX8C3 BBVX8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2NW7C3 C2NW7C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW029C3 HW029C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 566W8C3 566W8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q5T7G3 8Q5T7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KD99C3 3KD99C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ4W7G3 BJ4W7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNFW7G3 BNFW7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64KT7G3 64KT7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1QT7G3 G1QT7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8M3B8G3 8M3B8G3 3/31/2022

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 8



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DM98G3 4DM98G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J74D8G3 J74D8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TRB8G3 7TRB8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM0V7G3 BM0V7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ3P8G3 GZ3P8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48RS1J3 48RS1J3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34319C3 34319C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P6X9C3 8P6X9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5MZ8C3 J5MZ8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W8P8C3 8W8P8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJC69C3 FJC69C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N0N8C3 9N0N8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CWN8C3 9CWN8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NSP8C3 6NSP8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ2M8C3 HQ2M8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QSD8G3 1QSD8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VDT9C3 5VDT9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C34R8C3 C34R8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXCW8C3 GXCW8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48QW8C3 48QW8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74ZDBC3 74ZDBC3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BC29C3 4BC29C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSMB8G3 DSMB8G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH629C3 HH629C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50C39C3 50C39C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30GFBC3 30GFBC3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH9V8C3 DH9V8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27RDBC3 27RDBC3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F81Q8C3 F81Q8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W109C3 8W109C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PR69C3 5PR69C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCPC8G3 CCPC8G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK7D8G3 GK7D8G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH1B8G3 DH1B8G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P1D8G3 6P1D8G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BV1D8G3 BV1D8G3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DW59C3 9DW59C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT349C3 DT349C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YT99C3 2YT99C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8WL8C3 G8WL8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QBN8C3 5QBN8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMZM8C3 JMZM8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX819C3 HX819C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XQW8C3 8XQW8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B30W8C3 B30W8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W8P8C3 7W8P8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNJT8C3 DNJT8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGLN8C3 FGLN8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N7FBC3 1N7FBC3 1/31/2022

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 9



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30KDBC3 30KDBC3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4S69C3 G4S69C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JH49C3 1JH49C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 214B9C3 214B9C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39ZL8C3 39ZL8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR6Y8C3 DR6Y8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2Y79C3 C2Y79C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8HN8C3 D8HN8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 223W7C3 223W7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3FV7G3 G3FV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QHZ8C3 5QHZ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KD09C3 7KD09C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7ZS9C3 H7ZS9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N5T9C3 8N5T9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D7Y8C3 9D7Y8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4N259C3 4N259C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLH89C3 DLH89C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTHB9C3 BTHB9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BN49C3 6BN49C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBVP8C3 FBVP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8CX9C3 C8CX9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22WW9C3 22WW9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FH49C3 1FH49C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CG959C3 CG959C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TD99C3 4TD99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB3B8G3 CB3B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 919B8G3 919B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99NB8G3 99NB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C028G3 4C028G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H818G3 3H818G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F4W7G3 1F4W7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FDW7G3 9FDW7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PRS7G3 4PRS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQRS7G3 GQRS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5FS7G3 G5FS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8QT7G3 G8QT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C84W7G3 C84W7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYRV7G3 DYRV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D4T7G3 8D4T7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69DW7G3 69DW7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY949C3 DY949C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4P89C3 D4P89C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RFB8G3 5RFB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 848B8G3 848B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6VB8G3 C6VB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKHB8G3 DKHB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 231D8G3 231D8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37FC8G3 37FC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYLS8C3 FYLS8C3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 10



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFLC8G3 JFLC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B58B8G3 B58B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10XT7G3 10XT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Z9T7G3 2Z9T7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V319C3 7V319C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4LS7G3 G4LS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WRV7G3 6WRV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GDW7G3 1GDW7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 764T7G3 764T7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H129C3 3H129C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPC28G3 JPC28G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM7N8G3 GM7N8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLP28G3 BLP28G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5G18G3 C5G18G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31RD8G3 31RD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SRB8G3 2SRB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GHC8G3 2GHC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GDB8G3 7GDB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G61T9C3 G61T9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2V98G3 H2V98G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T3C8G3 8T3C8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FYB8G3 7FYB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP3C8G3 GP3C8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21QT7G3 21QT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNY08G3 HNY08G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10MV7G3 10MV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLQT7G3 CLQT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RVC8G3 6RVC8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PBFBC3 7PBFBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78ND8G3 78ND8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZKB8G3 3ZKB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S1D8G3 4S1D8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3LB8G3 C3LB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55LB8G3 55LB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36RD8G3 36RD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VPN8C3 9VPN8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43NV8C3 43NV8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2CDBC3 C2CDBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7GV8C3 H7GV8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85628G3 85628G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RC28G3 7RC28G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H058C3 1H058C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TY8BC3 1TY8BC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C9S9C3 7C9S9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTQFBC3 BTQFBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZP7BC3 3ZP7BC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53FD8G3 53FD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20319C3 20319C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D319C3 8D319C3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 11



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88XM8C3 88XM8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY4T8C3 CY4T8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DFS8C3 8DFS8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WLQ8C3 6WLQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RQ49C3 9RQ49C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MH39C3 6MH39C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FVL8C3 3FVL8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43GM8C3 43GM8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2SP8C3 J2SP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DG59C3 8DG59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB1FBC3 GB1FBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HK99C3 2HK99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK4X8C3 BK4X8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV5DBC3 HV5DBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CJ59C3 5CJ59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RS89C3 3RS89C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82679C3 82679C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7LT7G3 B7LT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQWX7C3 CQWX7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Q249C3 6Q249C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MM49C3 6MM49C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FWY8C3 9FWY8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYJ09C3 GYJ09C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QMV9C3 7QMV9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7TZ8C3 F7TZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G4X9C3 7G4X9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84GT9C3 84GT9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDDP8C3 FDDP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRQ89C3 GRQ89C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWW59C3 BWW59C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L869C3 7L869C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSW59C3 HSW59C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D99N8C3 D99N8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYJM8C3 GYJM8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVQM8C3 FVQM8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GLM8C3 4GLM8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSTP8C3 DSTP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 996M8C3 996M8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NVN8C3 9NVN8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D69P8C3 D69P8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13K89C3 13K89C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYBT9C3 JYBT9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY379C3 CY379C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22V99C3 22V99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 350W8C3 350W8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W3R8C3 4W3R8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37DQ8C3 37DQ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7K49C3 B7K49C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M8S9C3 2M8S9C3 11/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 12



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQS89C3 FQS89C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1S99C3 H1S99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPL59C3 JPL59C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WS99C3 9WS99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WF89C3 8WF89C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R609C3 8R609C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GRQ8C3 5GRQ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GFS9C3 4GFS9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F67B9C3 F67B9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NC49C3 5NC49C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z2M8C3 6Z2M8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJK7BC3 JJK7BC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7638C3 C7638C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T97BC3 6T97BC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LQW8C3 8LQW8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3GX9C3 B3GX9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VN99C3 4VN99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZC09C3 FZC09C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1H49C3 B1H49C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JNX8C3 9JNX8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLQV9C3 JLQV9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Q9N9C3 9Q9N9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFN99C3 DFN99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80FJ7C3 80FJ7C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NDV9C3 7NDV9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLMW9C3 HLMW9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9WW39C3 9WW39C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FJ99C3 6FJ99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FF59C3 4FF59C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WLS9C3 6WLS9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2TM8C3 D2TM8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXJ99C3 BXJ99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCL99C3 JCL99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY4B9C3 GY4B9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GF89C3 3GF89C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KYB8C3 7KYB8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15K69C3 15K69C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22Q99C3 22Q99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYZ99C3 GYZ99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6T7P9C3 6T7P9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJJGBC3 FJJGBC3 11/10/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80GR9C3 80GR9C3 11/10/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2W6D8C3 2W6D8C3 11/10/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52TB8C3 52TB8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KP79C3 9KP79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RG89C3 8RG89C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4G6B9C3 4G6B9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7859C3 G7859C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7H49C3 F7H49C3 10/29/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 13



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P859C3 1P859C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHQ98G3 BHQ98G3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Z499C3 2Z499C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69LY7C3 69LY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXLGBC3 DXLGBC3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLN49C3 DLN49C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26W99C3 26W99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JX5R9C3 JX5R9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97PC8C3 97PC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LSP9C3 4LSP9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4GW7C3 H4GW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85PC8C3 85PC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93MY7C3 93MY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LQ89C3 7LQ89C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSBX7C3 BSBX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CZP9C3 3CZP9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84609C3 84609C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTVC8C3 DTVC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8JX7C3 F8JX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FWX7C3 9FWX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4SB8C3 J4SB8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G2W7C3 2G2W7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWW49C3 CWW49C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M1B8C3 1M1B8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6B5Q9C3 6B5Q9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32WQ9C3 32WQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VL59C3 5VL59C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1WN9C3 D1WN9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FGW7C3 7FGW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GT99C3 9GT99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKK69C3 BKK69C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLK99C3 DLK99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F66D8C3 F66D8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSS89C3 JSS89C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MRY7C3 5MRY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ149C3 GZ149C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77P79C3 77P79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H67D8C3 H67D8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9FR9C3 C9FR9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B77D8C3 B77D8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TY59C3 1TY59C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G749C3 7G749C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62RY8C3 62RY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0RY8C3 H0RY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P5B9C3 1P5B9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTF79C3 JTF79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL259C3 FL259C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11KT9C3 11KT9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLPX9C3 HLPX9C3 10/29/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 14



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5379C3 F5379C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D70Y8C3 D70Y8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W609C3 7W609C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XNX8C3 7XNX8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73MGBC3 73MGBC3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YC09C3 9YC09C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78RY8C3 78RY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2WW9C3 H2WW9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FX99C3 9FX99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT4T9C3 HT4T9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2P5H8C3 2P5H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLDF8C3 HLDF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F978C3 1F978C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84W0BC3 84W0BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KQC7C3 5KQC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KWB7C3 8KWB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN688C3 HN688C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DR78C3 4DR78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQX78C3 GQX78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NB68C3 1NB68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35F1BC3 35F1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36SZ9C3 36SZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5568C3 F5568C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRD88C3 GRD88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17NZ9C3 17NZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDW58C3 HDW58C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MV68C3 5MV68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3Y88C3 C3Y88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB888C3 CB888C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QT88C3 9QT88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNQR9C3 HNQR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFM88C3 FFM88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNT0BC3 GNT0BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX788C3 GX788C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FS01BC3 FS01BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTCZ3F3 DTCZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ85ZD3 GZ85ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y4Y3D3 7Y4Y3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL71BC3 DL71BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPH0BC3 JPH0BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RHS0F3 2RHS0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G0N0F3 2G0N0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C17H6D3 C17H6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X7L6D3 3X7L6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YLX3D3 7YLX3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGCK6D3 BGCK6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YXD7C3 8YXD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F1PZD3 6F1PZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJKZ1F3 HJKZ1F3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 15



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVQN0F3 CVQN0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B45Y3D3 B45Y3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B35Q0F3 B35Q0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQJ53D3 GQJ53D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H62R0F3 H62R0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y686D3 6Y686D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBNC3D3 GBNC3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRVNZD3 GRVNZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VRL0F3 4VRL0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZWK0F3 4ZWK0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGQQ0F3 FGQQ0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRX86D3 CRX86D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ063D3 CZ063D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D4Y1F3 8D4Y1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDVY1F3 HDVY1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KDC3D3 4KDC3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCQ93D3 GCQ93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZCZ1F3 8ZCZ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHNQZD3 DHNQZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXLR0F3 DXLR0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q1C7C3 1Q1C7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DS43D3 1DS43D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VHS0F3 6VHS0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 314H6D3 314H6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VS63D3 5VS63D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2093D3 H2093D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SKC0F3 7SKC0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPWB7C3 FPWB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ8L1F3 HQ8L1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWDF7C3 HWDF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29H83D3 29H83D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHKG6D3 BHKG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DD93D3 9DD93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BQ73D3 5BQ73D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXC73D3 FXC73D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29RC0F3 29RC0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XXPZD3 8XXPZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88N93D3 88N93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5S93D3 B5S93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H64QZD3 H64QZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWG93D3 BWG93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWNC3D3 BWNC3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVLMZD3 BVLMZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPV83D3 JPV83D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43YZ3F3 43YZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCN3ZD3 GCN3ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4QF7C3 C4QF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X0D7C3 2X0D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JXR9C3 5JXR9C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 16



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LV78C3 4LV78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JXG8C3 5JXG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NMC7C3 1NMC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93FD7C3 93FD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1KR9C3 D1KR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SDN7D3 2SDN7D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z0B6D3 6Z0B6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4N20BC3 4N20BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73XC7C3 73XC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8NR9C3 G8NR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGRF8C3 FGRF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MCZ9C3 5MCZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH9D7C3 FH9D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHYD043 FHYD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54LD043 54LD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z4G8C3 5Z4G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3PR353 B3PR353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 415F043 415F043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGS5043 HGS5043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TVS353 2TVS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6LF043 D6LF043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22GH8C3 22GH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GSR353 1GSR353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MTD8C3 2MTD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35KF8C3 35KF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JBF8C3 9JBF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20BD8C3 20BD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50PF8C3 50PF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14VD8C3 14VD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BSD8C3 2BSD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KXQ7C3 2KXQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 343H8C3 343H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B7R7C3 1B7R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CND8C3 2CND8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58GD8C3 58GD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 276G8C3 276G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TKR7C3 9TKR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 836G8C3 836G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DBF8C3 4DBF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6GD8C3 F6GD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 276T7C3 276T7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 393G8C3 393G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SLG8C3 4SLG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL3G8C3 DL3G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZSY7C3 5ZSY7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WBF8C3 6WBF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59LG8C3 59LG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DW7R7C3 DW7R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P1F8C3 1P1F8C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 17



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3T1F8C3 3T1F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HBF8C3 1HBF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQLG8C3 BQLG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0RF8C3 G0RF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1RF8C3 G1RF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21ND8C3 21ND8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55RW493 55RW493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C0H8C3 6C0H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q3G8C3 7Q3G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKBF8C3 BKBF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64ZD043 64ZD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWRD043 JWRD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HLF8C3 4HLF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K4S353 2K4S353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VCR353 4VCR353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TCR353 7TCR353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWZS353 CWZS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKKR353 GKKR353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NJX493 6NJX493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D23Y493 D23Y493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRDD8C3 GRDD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M0R7C3 9M0R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB0H8C3 CB0H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX5F8C3 BX5F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40TQ7C3 40TQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57DF8C3 57DF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSNG8C3 BSNG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH3R7C3 CH3R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JGH8C3 3JGH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWHG8C3 BWHG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YTD8C3 9YTD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7BF043 D7BF043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJB7043 DJB7043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQC3793 JQC3793 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CYG8C3 7CYG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C05H8C3 C05H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H75F8C3 H75F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 406D7C3 406D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNTR9C3 DNTR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F38Y1F3 F38Y1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QXF0F3 2QXF0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YZF0F3 2YZF0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M102F3 2M102F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1940F3 C1940F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXS86D3 DXS86D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JX43D3 1JX43D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6QD6D3 H6QD6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PXF0F3 3PXF0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JHZ1F3 6JHZ1F3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 18



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PLN1F3 4PLN1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y4X3F3 7Y4X3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RG83D3 6RG83D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFP8043 GFP8043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM493D3 BM493D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31L63D3 31L63D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFTG6D3 DFTG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46HY1F3 46HY1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53LF0F3 53LF0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFM30F3 JFM30F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3K93D3 G3K93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 184V3F3 184V3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29C83D3 29C83D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SF86D3 4SF86D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR3F0F3 DR3F0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ3F0F3 FZ3F0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG1D0F3 DG1D0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88983D3 88983D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGSG6D3 FGSG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZXG6D3 GZXG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G36S3F3 G36S3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW583D3 BW583D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XV83D3 2XV83D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W6C3D3 9W6C3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79K4ZD3 79K4ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MJ53D3 2MJ53D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BS63D3 6BS63D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FY43D3 3FY43D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82X53D3 82X53D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KDD0F3 9KDD0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LDD0F3 9LDD0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CNF6D3 3CNF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XD86D3 9XD86D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLGF6D3 JLGF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57BF6D3 57BF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91W06D3 91W06D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG0Y6D3 JG0Y6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7S3F0F3 7S3F0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8T5043 C8T5043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QDD7C3 6QDD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2ZB7C3 B2ZB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 424C043 424C043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X3D7C3 3X3D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX0R6D3 FX0R6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZFF7C3 5ZFF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4LD8C3 G4LD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NLR7C3 1NLR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXLR7C3 HXLR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2FD8C3 C2FD8C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 19



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2GD7C3 C2GD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WWM1F3 3WWM1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86FN1F3 86FN1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHGL1F3 BHGL1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NT68C3 4NT68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5M0BC3 B5M0BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G680BC3 G680BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X3Z9C3 4X3Z9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S3R353 3S3R353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RS5043 4RS5043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJLD043 GJLD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJSN1F3 FJSN1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65PT1F3 65PT1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H868C3 8H868C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4882BC3 4882BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KW78C3 3KW78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G46Z3F3 G46Z3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VFQ1F3 6VFQ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D461BC3 D461BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSML1F3 DSML1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25SN1F3 25SN1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NBM1F3 9NBM1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VR46D3 3VR46D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBZR6D3 HBZR6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ3Y3F3 DJ3Y3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19368C3 19368C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FVJ1F3 4FVJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZX0ZD3 6ZX0ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33V58C3 33V58C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CB88C3 6CB88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65W88C3 65W88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2068C3 G2068C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G978C3 7G978C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5378C3 J5378C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FLD7C3 5FLD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM40BC3 GM40BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H0D7C3 4H0D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50GZ9C3 50GZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 672Z9C3 672Z9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3W88C3 D3W88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9Z78C3 J9Z78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RDD7C3 6RDD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDSF7C3 DDSF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 362S9C3 362S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FDC7C3 4FDC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QWR9C3 3QWR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FBH8C3 8FBH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54CS7C3 54CS7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL6C7C3 BL6C7C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 20



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYTD7C3 CYTD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZ4S9C3 GZ4S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30PM7D3 30PM7D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7VQ6D3 G7VQ6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q6S9C3 7Q6S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XWR9C3 4XWR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3T8C7C3 3T8C7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82VD7C3 82VD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98DD7C3 98DD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RVG8C3 6RVG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 606D7C3 606D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31KR9C3 31KR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XRG8C3 1XRG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB9F8C3 DB9F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM7H8C3 JM7H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D24C043 D24C043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C93D7C3 C93D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPLD8C3 HPLD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1TR9C3 F1TR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXSR9C3 GXSR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGFC7C3 HGFC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12GF7C3 12GF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWQD7C3 BWQD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZFC7C3 CZFC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZ8F8C3 BZ8F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C79H8C3 C79H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPZD8C3 CPZD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX6H8C3 DX6H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 948R7C3 948R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0XG8C3 F0XG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CPF043 2CPF043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5NF043 C5NF043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4SB043 D4SB043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S3H8C3 4S3H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85RG8C3 85RG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKSG8C3 CKSG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZVG8C3 7ZVG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TW78C3 6TW78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SB68C3 7SB68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G280BC3 G280BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B078C3 4B078C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3T2S9C3 3T2S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1R0F7C3 1R0F7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4XQ7C3 H4XQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 136H8C3 136H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 607F8C3 607F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4XD8C3 G4XD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRVF8C3 JRVF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R7F8C3 4R7F8C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 21



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TTF8C3 4TTF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3RF8C3 F3RF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY2R7C3 BY2R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSHG8C3 DSHG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K75593 5K75593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRGV593 CRGV593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJBT593 HJBT593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L1G8C3 4L1G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG8R7C3 DG8R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LNG8C3 5LNG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BCF8C3 8BCF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B71H8C3 B71H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q8R7C3 4Q8R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 331W493 331W493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FBT593 6FBT593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2RF8C3 J2RF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTPV493 JTPV493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY5X7C3 BY5X7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1KX7C3 H1KX7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GJ4593 1GJ4593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98JV493 98JV493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTSQ7C3 FTSQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDTQ7C3 GDTQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HPT7C3 9HPT7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCFH8C3 DCFH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT1H8C3 FT1H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 435G8C3 435G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4M4R7C3 4M4R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYKT7C3 BYKT7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VNG8C3 6VNG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80CF8C3 80CF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ2R7C3 JZ2R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98N8043 98N8043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY088C3 GY088C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 104F043 104F043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 576D043 576D043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGDR353 DGDR353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G0H8C3 2G0H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNBR7C3 JNBR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WGG8C3 1WGG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT4S353 GT4S353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGHR7C3 HGHR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XC88C3 2XC88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QC98C3 8QC98C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L2F8C3 9L2F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBYD043 JBYD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2S4G8C3 2S4G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G70R7C3 G70R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL91DL2 JL91DL2 4/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 22



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983211 PF2GHYLD 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983212 PF2GGV57 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983214 PF2GKBNG 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983215 PF2GJ6KZ 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983216 PF2GHKAM 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LLQZ93 7LLQZ93 4/21/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLLQZ93 BLLQZ93 4/21/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983217XH62AA011915019536600 4/19/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1983219XH62AA011924047476600 4/19/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B2VF63 7B2VF63 4/14/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC2VF63 CC2VF63 4/14/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G92VF63 G92VF63 4/14/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG2VF63 JG2VF63 4/14/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RZ7N93 5RZ7N93 3/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y9GX93 8Y9GX93 3/9/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977793 CVNWLB3 3/3/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPJW663 HPJW663 1/15/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG73373 FG73373 1/5/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57YNNW2 57YNNW2 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DX8663 1DX8663 11/18/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP29663 FP29663 11/18/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977873 3VVK9FAN902147 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979659 3VVK9FCN903390 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979274 3VVK9FCN900682 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMWH103 DMWH103 8/24/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95DWWZ2 95DWWZ2 7/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66DWWZ2 66DWWZ2 7/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5DWWZ2 D5DWWZ2 7/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5DWWZ2 G5DWWZ2 7/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76DWWZ2 76DWWZ2 7/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NF7XZ2 5NF7XZ2 7/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W4PM33 8W4PM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DSQM33 8DSQM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LMFMW2 9LMFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0KFMW2 H0KFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CNFMW2 4CNFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4KFMW2 B4KFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6NFMW2 H6NFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57NFMW2 57NFMW2 6/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2LNM33 C2LNM33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20TRMW2 20TRMW2 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYSRMW2 HYSRMW2 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYSRMW2 FYSRMW2 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50TRMW2 50TRMW2 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZSRMW2 4ZSRMW2 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZSRMW2 BZSRMW2 5/20/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B94LGW2 B94LGW2 1/29/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFFNGW2 HFFNGW2 12/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19DNGW2 19DNGW2 12/13/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 23



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16GNGW2 16GNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9BMGW2 F9BMGW2 12/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29BMGW2 29BMGW2 12/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58BMGW2 58BMGW2 12/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2LSFW2 J2LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52LSFW2 52LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33LSFW2 33LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53LSFW2 53LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2LSFW2 F2LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1LSFW2 B1LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81LSFW2 81LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62LSFW2 62LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92LSFW2 92LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1LSFW2 C1LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2LSFW2 G2LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32LSFW2 32LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43LSFW2 43LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13LSFW2 13LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72LSFW2 72LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42LSFW2 42LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2LSFW2 B2LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1LSFW2 J1LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91LSFW2 91LSFW2 12/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RFP0X2 8RFP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSFP0X2 BSFP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBMP0X2 HBMP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20YX0X2 20YX0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XXX0X2 8XXX0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTFP0X2 JTFP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19MP0X2 19MP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JMP0X2 3JMP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YXX0X2 4YXX0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TXX0X2 3TXX0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HMP0X2 8HMP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SJV0X2 7SJV0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FMP0X2 6FMP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYST0X2 DYST0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0TT0X2 F0TT0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JMP0X2 1JMP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22TT0X2 22TT0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DRX0X2 1DRX0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TXX0X2 4TXX0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXST0X2 HXST0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFMP0X2 GFMP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FRX0X2 1FRX0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBCV0X2 JBCV0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CMP0X2 7CMP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRFP0X2 HRFP0X2 7/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGMP0X2 CGMP0X2 7/8/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 24



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FCJMV2 6FCJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B24NV2 4B24NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWXKMV2 DWXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55GNMV2 55GNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQBRMV2 FQBRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 649LMV2 649LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKVLMV2 HKVLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WYTMV2 1WYTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YSTMV2 9YSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NVTMV2 6NVTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWXTMV2 DWXTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZKTMV2 4ZKTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPVTMV2 DPVTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNMTMV2 BNMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCMTMV2 GCMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PF8NV2 2PF8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3CHPV2 G3CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7R9CNV2 7R9CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRBPMV2 FRBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9C8PV2 H9C8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81NHPV2 81NHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BHDS73 8BHDS73 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LHDPV2 5LHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4096PV2 4096PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CX3PV2 6CX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8PRNV2 F8PRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBZJPV2 BBZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P03PV2 1P03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85X2PV2 85X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM32PV2 JM32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12NHPV2 12NHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4L1PV2 J4L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWK3PV2 CWK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTMHPV2 FTMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3046PV2 3046PV2 6/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B105PV2 B105PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J226PV2 J226PV2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z36PV2 4Z36PV2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJXQMV2 HJXQMV2 5/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MQHDT2 8MQHDT2 4/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSNHDT2 CSNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3M7DT2 C3M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40M7DT2 40M7DT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RNHDT2 2RNHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MNHDT2 9MNHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQNHDT2 HQNHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQNHDT2 FQNHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MNHDT2 4MNHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51PHDT2 51PHDT2 3/28/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 25



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4NHDT2 B4NHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RNHDT2 4RNHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64NHDT2 64NHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MNHDT2 3MNHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMNHDT2 GMNHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1964390 F140WT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ3B6P2 JJ3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TD66P2 1TD66P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQJC6P2 DQJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PJC6P2 1PJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPJC6P2 HPJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHKC6P2 DHKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHKC6P2 HHKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPJC6P2 JPJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QJC6P2 8QJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QJC6P2 4QJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PJC6P2 6PJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHKC6P2 JHKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHKC6P2 GHKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PJC6P2 7PJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PJC6P2 2PJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HKC6P2 8HKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PJC6P2 5PJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHKC6P2 BHKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PJC6P2 4PJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JKC6P2 5JKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HKC6P2 3HKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QJC6P2 2QJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQJC6P2 GQJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQJC6P2 BQJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JKC6P2 3JKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HKC6P2 9HKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HKC6P2 5HKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HKC6P2 2HKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QJC6P2 9QJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKX46P2 BKX46P2 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KX46P2 5KX46P2 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DM55P2 5DM55P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71T94P2 71T94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YS94P2 7YS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXS94P2 JXS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YS94P2 8YS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXS94P2 FXS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40T94P2 40T94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91T94P2 91T94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXS94P2 HXS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WS94P2 1WS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XS94P2 8XS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVS94P2 DVS94P2 1/15/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 26



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWS94P2 JWS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WS94P2 6WS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YS94P2 6YS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80T94P2 80T94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WS94P2 2WS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61T94P2 61T94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YS94P2 4YS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWS94P2 BWS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXS94P2 BXS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1T94P2 F1T94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XS94P2 2XS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYS94P2 BYS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWS94P2 DWS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVS94P2 JVS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXS94P2 DXS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30T94P2 30T94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10T94P2 10T94P2 1/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HYV3P2 7HYV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73KGJR2 73KGJR2 12/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XJGJR2 1XJGJR2 12/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQG82P2 FQG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRG82P2 DRG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QG82P2 9QG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRG82P2 FRG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RG82P2 9RG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQG82P2 GQG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQG82P2 CQG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DK9LQ2 5DK9LQ2 9/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR6ZYN2 HR6ZYN2 9/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3L9XN2 D3L9XN2 9/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FTPYN2 4FTPYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DTPYN2 9DTPYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L5XYN2 7L5XYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PXBYN2 8PXBYN2 9/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1961607 1053TG2 8/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960868 HT44QQ2 8/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SRBCL2 9SRBCL2 6/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKQBCL2 HKQBCL2 6/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WRBCL2 3WRBCL2 6/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKDGBL2 BKDGBL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKDGBL2 JKDGBL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36RBCL2 36RBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MRBCL2 9MRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDRBCL2 HDRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93RBCL2 93RBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3RBCL2 J3RBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GQBCL2 7GQBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KQBCL2 6KQBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MRBCL2 2MRBCL2 6/18/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 27



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSRBCL2 DSRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NRBCL2 7NRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLRBCL2 JLRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84G5BL2 84G5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74G5BL2 74G5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KM97L2 3KM97L2 4/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WK85L2 6WK85L2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K9LNN2 2K9LNN2 4/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNGJ5L2 JNGJ5L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNNM5L2 JNNM5L2 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BQM5L2 7BQM5L2 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NNM5L2 9NNM5L2 3/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VK85L2 2VK85L2 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WRT3L2 2WRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVRT3L2 FVRT3L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RNRVJ2 2RNRVJ2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75473L2 75473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Y473L2 5Y473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Z473L2 3Z473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BN8V2K2 BN8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L8V2K2 3L8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N8V2K2 8N8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K8V2K2 4K8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJY0HM2 JJY0HM2 1/29/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q6SVJ2 7Q6SVJ2 1/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B48SVJ2 B48SVJ2 1/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q6SVJ2 8Q6SVJ2 1/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60MQTJ2 60MQTJ2 12/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80MQTJ2 80MQTJ2 12/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D56MSJ2 D56MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 166MSJ2 166MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 956MSJ2 956MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H66MSJ2 H66MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J66MSJ2 J66MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F56MSJ2 F56MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C56MSJ2 C56MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B66MSJ2 B66MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 766MSJ2 766MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 176MSJ2 176MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D66MSJ2 D66MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C66MSJ2 C66MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 666MSJ2 666MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 466MSJ2 466MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 266MSJ2 266MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 376MSJ2 376MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B56MSJ2 B56MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G56MSJ2 G56MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J56MSJ2 J56MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 966MSJ2 966MSJ2 11/30/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 28



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 866MSJ2 866MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 576MSJ2 576MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 366MSJ2 366MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QL7SJ2 4QL7SJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNL7SJ2 JNL7SJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81ZTMH2 81ZTMH2 11/17/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H65TSJ2 H65TSJ2 10/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 275TSJ2 275TSJ2 10/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16C9PJ2 16C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1957424 3KX4FH2 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1955722 3ZX9NJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53L5GH2 53L5GH2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 232NNJ2 232NNJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 432NNJ2 432NNJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 332NNJ2 332NNJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 532NNJ2 532NNJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 132NNJ2 132NNJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HWMMJ2 2HWMMJ2 8/29/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCDJBH2 CCDJBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X7H5F2 4X7H5F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB7H5F2 JB7H5F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GW7H5F2 GW7H5F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6V16F2 C6V16F2 6/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN8L6F2 CN8L6F2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7V16F2 D7V16F2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56V16F2 56V16F2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7V16F2 F7V16F2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYT16F2 DYT16F2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZT16F2 7ZT16F2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17V16F2 17V16F2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV7H5F2 HV7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N7H5F2 8N7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SZJ5F2 3SZJ5F2 6/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WT16F2 3WT16F2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR3J2H2 BR3J2H2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF4J2H2 JF4J2H2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41TB3G2 41TB3G2 5/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RMN4F2 3RMN4F2 5/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VJ81F2 1VJ81F2 5/4/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ063F2 BJ063F2 4/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KTX3F2 9KTX3F2 4/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z8X1F2 7Z8X1F2 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YSY1F2 6YSY1F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T8X1F2 8T8X1F2 3/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Z8X1F2 5Z8X1F2 3/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3QW4C2 B3QW4C2 12/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRKKXB2 GRKKXB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SKKXB2 7SKKXB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91YDXB2 91YDXB2 8/12/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 29



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0YDXB2 H0YDXB2 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTWMDC2 BTWMDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J65NDC2 J65NDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9649S72 9649S72 6/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JHRD82 2JHRD82 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KHRD82 5KHRD82 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HHRD82 7HHRD82 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGHRD82 BGHRD82 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGHRD82 DGHRD82 5/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1L27782 1L27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD37782 FD37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC37782 FC37782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4M26782 4M26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R27782 8R27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T27782 8T27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK27782 HK27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L27782 9L27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL16782 CL16782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T27782 2T27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M27782 9M27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S27782 4S27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1K27782 1K27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H26782 6H26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HL27782 HL27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C437782 C437782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G237782 G237782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8M27782 8M27782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ26782 FJ26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1K26782 1K26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ26782 DJ26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M26782 2M26782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M16782 3M16782 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PTZM72 1PTZM72 4/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11VWB82 11VWB82 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HG3B82 2HG3B82 3/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFG3B82 HFG3B82 3/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30BQP52 30BQP52 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 955MP52 955MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J4MP52 5J4MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F35MP52 F35MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C45MP52 C45MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3J4MP52 3J4MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 755MP52 755MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J35MP52 J35MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H45MP52 H45MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J45MP52 J45MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D45MP52 D45MP52 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVLVM52 CVLVM52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKX9P52 GKX9P52 11/19/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 30



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15PFY52 15PFY52 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VJSY52 6VJSY52 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW6SY52 FW6SY52 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L0ZQ32 3L0ZQ32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QSFR32 6QSFR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVH9M32 HVH9M32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99QGR32 99QGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 738HR32 738HR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZ4GR32 BZ4GR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2S9PM32 2S9PM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D78R32 1D78R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62Q9R32 62Q9R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L39R32 9L39R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB78R32 CB78R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB78R32 JB78R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B38R32 3B38R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F78R32 3F78R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J78R32 6J78R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D78R32 8D78R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54D8R32 54D8R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RJ9R32 5RJ9R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2K8R32 H2K8R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH78R32 JH78R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H78R32 3H78R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H78R32 8H78R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCM9R32 DCM9R32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6XKR32 D6XKR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SHGR32 9SHGR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5BGR32 F5BGR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KXJM32 5KXJM32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QLFR32 8QLFR32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0ZFR32 J0ZFR32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HSFR32 2HSFR32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H9LQ32 7H9LQ32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 636GN32 636GN32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 622HN32 622HN32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KK7R32 8KK7R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJGVM32 DJGVM32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXWGM32 HXWGM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPQ7M32 HPQ7M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QM6M32 9QM6M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY88M32 CY88M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS09M32 DS09M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J58DM32 J58DM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J2DM32 2J2DM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF5FM32 GF5FM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BZBM32 1BZBM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y2VM32 6Y2VM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YMHM32 6YMHM32 5/28/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 31



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM9TM32 DM9TM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNMJM32 BNMJM32 4/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X17J12 6X17J12 9/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WKGYZ1 4WKGYZ1 5/22/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8LJ5S1 F8LJ5S1 3/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QC67R1 9QC67R1 2/28/2012
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LC67R1 3LC67R1 2/28/2012
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPC67R1 FPC67R1 2/28/2012
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QC67R1 8QC67R1 2/28/2012
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1901391 D92GC80ZDRJ7 10/13/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC1BLQ1 BC1BLQ1 8/16/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CV0LQ1 2CV0LQ1 6/30/2011
1 COMPUTER - SERVER 1974002 CGLH4Z2 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1992770 CQ5NW0YQMV 6/27/2023
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1986867 HFQQ7W4HT4 4/27/2022
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1983291 DMQFQ4N6Q1GC 6/2/2021
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1980154 H98DR0JGQ1GC 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1980155 H98DR2LZQ1GC 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1980178 H98DR0W3Q1GC 12/11/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1976226 F9FCQF3FMF3Q 6/8/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971531 DMVZLFXCMF3M 4/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1970894 DMPZT72VMF3Q 12/19/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1969643 F9FZGH3MMF3M 10/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968840 DMPZCEFHJF8J 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968843 DMPZC8WDJF8J 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968850 DMPZCGJCJF8J 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968536 GG7Z5UGWJF8J 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968544 GG7Z5RDRJF8J 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968553 GG7Z5RHMJF8J 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968554 GG7Z5QX2JF8J 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1967357 GQ8YK8YGJF8J 5/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1967359 GQ8YKARYJF8J 5/6/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963062 F9FX64XFGHKJ 10/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963063 F9FX681CGHKJ 10/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961150 DMPX7S1KJF8M 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961059 DMPWM6DUJ28K 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961100 DMPWM5T6J28K 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961154 DMPX7RV2JF8M 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961169 DMPWM6PQJ28K 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962884 DMPWM585J28K 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961101 DMPWM5JKJ28K 9/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960893 GG7WN5HXJF8J 8/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960896 GG7X2NC6JF8J 8/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1982588 F6PW500JH1MJ 4/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1982587 F6PW500BH1MJ 4/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959714 DMPW9DD1J28K 3/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959721 DMPW9M0SJ28K 3/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959605 F9FW6AU9GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959034 F9FW68R8GHKJ 3/27/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 32



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959035 F9FW68BUGHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959036 F9FW6BD7GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959037 F9FW68NHGHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959038 F9FW686KGHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959039 F9FW69U3GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959040 F9FW68G1GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959041 F9FW69VYGHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959042 F9FW6AK6GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959043 F9FW68R6GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959393 GG7W32CGHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959345 GG7W329HLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959358 GG7W49UMHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959373 GG7W4C4LHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959380 GG7W4AHQHLFD 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959328 GCGVXNNJHLFD 2/15/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957153 GG7VM2NXHLFD 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958006 GCTV71UTHLFD 12/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958141 GCGVLBTUHLFD 12/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956619 F9FV4PCKGHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956620 F9FV4XSDGHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956647 F9FV67R2GHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956648 F9FV6GQ7GHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956649 F9FV6GL9GHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956650 F9FV6G9UGHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956651 F9FV6GZTGHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956653 F9FV6HJXGHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956654 F9FV6EWAGHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956656 F9FV6HS3GHKJ 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956610 GCTV7BR0HLFD 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956615 GCTV7E9SHLFD 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957463 GCTV2UKCHLFD 10/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957464 GCVV72GCHLFD 10/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956502 GCGV6RBAHLFD 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955481 GCTV42EHHLFD 9/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956474 GCGV7KSHHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956427 GCGV5BCHHLFD 8/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960241 GCGV157FHLFD 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960269 F9FTT9Q0GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960271 F9FTVH8NGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954392 F9FTKB54GHKJ 5/17/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960013 F9FTL1Y9HLFD 5/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951820 DMPSY3WHG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952462 DMPT4B27G5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952474 DMPT4B5SG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951692 DMPT14ZEH1M9 2/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951693 DMPT15L4H1M9 2/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951665 DMPST90GG5W1 1/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951666 DMPST92VG5W1 1/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951667 DMPST9A3G5W1 1/20/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 33



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951557 DMPSFWBMG5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951558 DMPSFX7NG5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951559 DMPSFX5FG5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951560 DMPSFYN0G5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951561 DMPSFWQKG5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951562 DMPSFY49G5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951563 DMPSFYSJG5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951564 DMPSFX61G5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951565 DMPSFZ6BG5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951566 DMPSFZE5G5W1 12/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951342 DMPS47H3H1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951343 DMPS475GH1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951346 DMPS4715H1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951347 DMPS47W3H1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951349 DMPS46RHH1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951351 DMPS45J8H1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951352 DMPS490CH1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951353 DMPS4723H1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951355 DMPS45J2H1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951357 DMPS47BRH1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951358 DMPS47TUH1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951359 DMPS47JYH1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951360 DMPS47Z3H1MJ 12/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950952 F9FS4U4NFCM6 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950954 F9FS4TTCFCM6 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950956 F9FS4Q03FCM6 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950958 F9FS4Q19FCM6 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950604 DMPSC23TG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950605 DMPSC1CDG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950606 DMPSC4GUG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950608 DMPSC1E4G5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950610 DMPSC1AQG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950611 DMPSC4BLG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950612 DMPSC1Y5G5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950615 DMPSC1D9G5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950616 DMPSC2N2G5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950617 DMPSC2N6G5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950618 DMPSC8XPG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950619 DMPSC08HG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950620 DMPSC918G5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950621 DMPSC87LG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950622 DMPSC2LHG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950623 DMPSC2GTG5W1 9/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948590 DMPS8KJRG5VW 9/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948523 DMPS5728H1MJ 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949797 DMQS5PCWG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949805 DMQS5NF2G5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947186 DMPRF5HZG5VW 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947192 DMPRF399G5VW 3/29/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 34



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977472 DMPQW9WNFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977474 DMPQWLUTFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977476 DMPQWHQZFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945402 DMRPDJ6JFK10 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946257 DMPQQF55HFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946268 DMPQQF1NJFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946220 DLXQ61X7G5VW 12/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946164 DLXQ60T2G5VW 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944672 DMQPJRBSFK10 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944577 DMPPTG1ZFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944609 DMPPTNK3FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943504 DLXQ415ZG5W1 8/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1939062 DLXPP5T2G5VW 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1939084 DLXPQ4PVG5VW 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1939106 DLXPQ4FMG5VW 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938041 DMPPL6JEFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938044 DMPPL96XFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938048 DMPPL78VFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938049 DMPPL78FFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938050 DMPPL98BFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938051 DMPPMD81FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938052 DMPPN2RNFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938053 DMPPN2YBFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938054 DMPPLLWMFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938074 DMPPN1HVFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938076 DMPPN0NFFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938077 DMPPN1Z7FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938079 DMPPN2GVFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938056 DMPPN2EFFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938057 DMPPN1DRFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938058 DMPPMCU4FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938060 DMPPN3MGFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938061 DMPPN400FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938062 DMPPN40GFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938065 DMPPN3N5FK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938066 DMPPN43HFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938067 DMPPN43GFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938068 DMPPN3YVFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938070 DMPPN31SFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932466 DMPN72YRFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932467 DMPN78UUFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932468 DMQN6P34FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932472 DMPN7CP8FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932473 DMPN7BZ3FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932475 DMQN6P8VFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932476 DMPN74E5FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932478 DMQN5Q1XFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932479 DMPN7BQWFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932480 DMQN5MEJFK11 1/16/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 35



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932481 DMQN6F6AFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932482 DMPN7BULFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932484 DMPN74G7FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932485 DMPN7C9XFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932487 DMPN7CM9FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932488 DMQN6QAMFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932489 DMQN5JBDFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930404 DMPN81DAFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930374 DMPN7BBVFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930375 DMPN7CEJFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930376 DMPN7CFCFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930377 DMPN7C5BFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930378 DMPN7C4KFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930379 DMPN79HCFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930380 DMPN7DYQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930381 DMPN74H5FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930382 DMPN7CSSFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930383 DMPN7C4GFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930384 DMPN7BENFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930385 DMPN7B87FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930386 DMPN7BN6FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930387 DMPN7BKEFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930388 DMPN7AUBFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930389 DMPN7ASWFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930390 DMPN7ATLFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930391 DMPN7BM9FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930392 DMPN7BUNFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930393 DMPN7BJDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930394 DMQN6HZFFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930395 DMPN7BKFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930396 DMQN6P1KFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930397 DMPN7BDHFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930398 DMQN6HYYFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930400 DMQN6JHSFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930399 DMQN6NXKFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930401 DMQN6NZBFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930402 DMQN6GY5FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932815 DMPN7J5RFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932816 DMPN7BNDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932817 DMPN7J2MFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932818 DMPN7CFGFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932819 DMPN7CQ2FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932820 DMPN7CRYFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932821 DMPN7DU8FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932825 DMPN7CS0FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932831 DMPN7J7CFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932833 DMQN6JANFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932834 DMPN7CV4FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932839 CMPN7AMQFK11 1/8/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 36



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932840 DMPN7DG5FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932842 DMPN7AV2FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932844 DMPN79LXFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932246 DMQN72ATFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929723 DMPN7R6BFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929693 DMPN55JMFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929694 DMPN59PFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929695 DMPN55JFFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929696 DMPN53W8FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929697 DMPN55JBFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929698 DMPN54NAFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929699 DMPN5410FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929700 DMPN5580FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929701 DMPN5539FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929702 DMPN54YFFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929703 DMPN53MUFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929704 DMPN53X4FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929705 DMPN5535FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929706 DMPN55E0FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929707 DMPN54EJFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929708 DMPN54QKFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929709 DMPN55H1FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929710 DMPN55HVFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929711 DMPN557AFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929712 DMPN55MZFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929713 DMPN556TFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929714 DMPN53SQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929716 DMPN55GXFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929717 DMPN552FFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929718 DMPN543LFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929719 DMPN5589FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929720 DMPN55E7FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929721 DMPN53PJFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929722 DMPN557YFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932315 DMPN7QZNFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932285 DMQN6NMGFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932286 DMQN6NJ1FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932287 DMPN7B17FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932288 DMQN6N96FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932289 DMQN6GSZFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932290 DMQN6MV9FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932291 DMPMVSWCFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932292 DMQN6KE6FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932293 DMQN6NYWFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932294 DMQN6MW8FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932295 DMQN6GSNFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932296 DMQN6JGVFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932297 DMQN6K5ZFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932298 DMQN6NXRFK11 1/8/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 37



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932299 DMQN6HQMFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932300 DMQN6NG5FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932301 DMQN6N3FFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932302 DMQN6KLYFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932303 DMQN6NGKFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932304 DMQN6JJNGFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932305 DMQN6NDDFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932306 DMPMVTVMFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932307 DMPMVUHKFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932308 DMQN6MZ1FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932309 DMQN6N0FFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932310 DMPN7B6VFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932311 DMQN6MU8FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932312 DMQN6K2HFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932313 DMQN6H3EFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932314 DMQN6N58FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933543 DMPN7BKGFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931320 DMRMWFVXFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977469 DMPMTW26FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977435 DMPMTWPVFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930247 DMPMJ8BMFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929360 DMQMPE4HFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919953 DLXMXNDYFK11 8/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916096 DVQHL0V1DKPH 1/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916205 DYTLH08FDFHW 12/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916170 DKVLF03NDVD3 12/4/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913842 F5XKH7G8DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914043 DKWHG1M5DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911522 DMQKFJWFF185 5/13/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903800 D3142041Z39 5/7/2012

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 1841

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COPIER 1973474 CZAK31951 6/22/2020
1 COPIER 1973272 CZAK31425 6/15/2020
1 COPIER 1973374 C2LJ22827 6/8/2020
1 COPIER 1973283 CZAK31383 6/8/2020
1 COPIER 1973275 C2AK23453 5/26/2020
1 COPIER 1968316 S2AJ90004 11/18/2019
1 COPIER 1968322 S2AJ90009 11/18/2019
1 COPIER 1969183 C2HJ18879 10/3/2019
1 COPIER 1961729 CGEH68271 9/18/2018
1 COPIER 1959987 CILG25325 6/28/2018
1 COPIER 1959983 6/26/2018
1 COPIER 1959589 CBGH57799 4/17/2018
1 COPIER 1955987 CIGG21460 11/9/2017
1 COPIER 1957362 CGGG23755 9/26/2017
1 COPIER 1956528 CGGG21352 9/7/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 38



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 COPIER 1955425 CGFG15485 8/3/2017
1 COPIER 1955424 CIFG19667 8/3/2017
1 COPIER 1955317 CIDG18322 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1955383 CGAG51958 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1955384 CGAG52001 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1955394 CGAG52016 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1960146 CICG17143 5/25/2017
1 COPIER 1954141 CGAG53456 3/6/2017
1 COPIER 1950822 CIHF11203 10/13/2016
1 COPIER 1951063 CIHF10922 9/8/2016
1 COPIER 1948898 CGDF13984 7/25/2016
1 COPIER 1946189 CEFE21272 10/27/2015
1 COPIER 1945095 CEGE29188 10/6/2015
1 COPIER 1928504 C2DD33714 7/29/2014
1 COPIER 1897318 CQL033114 3/8/2011
1 DIGITAL DUPLICATOR AND 1ST YEAR REPAIRP 1945243 D265Z600029 10/20/2015
1 DUPLICATOR 1950906 D266Z700244 11/7/2016
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973628 ST-650UZ-005311 8/25/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972379 ST-750UZ-013417 2/24/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972319 ST-750UZ-013415 2/24/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975183 ST-750UZ-013079 2/11/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975180 ST-750UZ-013116 2/11/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972567 ST-750UZ-012209 1/31/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970390 ST-750UZ-012068 1/27/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972490 ST-750UZ-012135 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1976016 ST-750UZ-012238 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1976066 ST-750UZ-012280 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1984193 ST-750UZ-006464 12/16/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970046 ST-750UZ-011443 12/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970577 ST-750UZ-011022 11/25/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962275 ST-650UT-005120 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962276 ST-650UT-005118 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962277 ST-650UT-005119 2/4/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964762 ST-750UZ-008090 1/15/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963454 ST-650UT-005108 11/29/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963598 ST-650UT-005109 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962782 ST-750UZ-007404 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962763 ST-750UZ-007406 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962783 ST-750UZ-007405 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963563 ST-750UZ-007457 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963565 ST-750UZ-007459 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963566 ST-750UZ-007460 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963564 ST-750UZ-007458 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962800 ST-750UZ-007394 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963561 ST-750UZ-007393 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962799 ST-750UZ-007395 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963562 ST-750UZ-007392 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962768 ST-750UZ-007416 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962766 ST-750UZ-007417 11/5/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 39



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962767 ST-750UZ-007427 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962762 ST-750UZ-007420 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962764 ST-750UZ-007419 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962750 ST-750UZ-007421 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962761 ST-750UZ-007423 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962749 ST-750UZ-007422 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962780 ST-750UZ-007464 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962769 ST-750UZ-007426 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962788 ST-750UZ-007409 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1994601 ST-750UZ-006414 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962779 ST-750UZ-007463 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962786 ST-750UZ-007408 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962776 ST-750UZ-007461 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962791 ST-750UZ-007402 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962792 ST-750UZ-007401 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962771 ST-750UZ-007424 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962790 ST-750UZ-007403 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962789 ST-750UZ-007410 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962796 ST-750UZ-007398 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962795 ST-750UZ-007399 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962794 ST-750UZ-007396 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1993481 ST-750UZ-017263 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962793 ST-750UZ-007400 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962797 ST-750UZ-007397 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962773 ST-750UZ-007430 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962772 ST-750UZ-007431 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962774 ST-750UZ-007429 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962787 ST-750UZ-007411 11/5/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962760 ST-650UT-005099 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962758 ST-750UZ-007412 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962747 ST-750UZ-007470 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962746 ST-750UZ-007469 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962757 ST-750UZ-007413 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962755 ST-750UZ-007415 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962756 ST-750UZ-007414 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962745 ST-750UZ-007468 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962744 ST-750UZ-007467 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962759 ST-750UZ-007446 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962754 ST-750UZ-007447 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962753 ST-750UZ-007448 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962752 ST-750UZ-007449 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962751 ST-750UZ-007450 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962730 ST-750UZ-007479 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962729 ST-750UZ-007478 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962708 ST-750UZ-007329 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962709 ST-750UZ-007330 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962717 ST-750UZ-007298 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962719 ST-750UZ-007297 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962728 ST-750UZ-007477 10/26/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 40



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962731 ST-750UZ-007480 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961283 ST-750UZ-007440 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961282 ST-750UZ-007439 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962732 ST-750UZ-007476 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961285 ST-750UZ-007438 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961333 ST-750UZ-007437 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961280 ST-750UZ-007441 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962718 ST-750UZ-007301 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962698 ST-750UZ-007303 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962707 ST-750UZ-007304 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962723 ST-750UZ-007445 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962722 ST-750UZ-007444 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961284 ST-750UZ-007442 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962713 ST-750UZ-007335 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962712 ST-750UZ-007336 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962720 ST-750UZ-007333 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962714 ST-750UZ-007334 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962742 ST-750UZ-007454 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962743 ST-750UZ-007455 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962741 ST-750UZ-007453 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962727 ST-750UZ-007485 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962739 ST-750UZ-007451 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962716 ST-750UZ-007299 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962740 ST-750UZ-007452 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962726 ST-750UZ-007484 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962725 ST-750UZ-007483 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962715 ST-750UZ-007300 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962738 ST-750UZ-007481 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962724 ST-750UZ-007482 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962735 ST-750UZ-007474 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962736 ST-750UZ-007475 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962733 ST-750UZ-007472 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962748 ST-750UZ-007471 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962710 ST-750UZ-007332 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962734 ST-750UZ-007473 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962711 ST-750UZ-007331 10/26/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962437 ST-750UZ-006999 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957847 ST-750UZ-005695 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957872 ST-750UZ-005700 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957867 ST-750UZ-005742 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954982 ST-750U-005167 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954941 ST-750U-005185 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952616 ST-700-009361 3/28/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952623 ST-700-009340 3/28/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952592 ST-700-009328 3/24/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952431 ST-700-008451 3/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1888822 SB680-R2-947956 5/14/2010
1 MASTER DUPLICATOR- ELECTRIC 1943905 D265Z3000007 6/30/2015
1 MASTER DUPLICATOR-ELECTRIC 1955313 42260075 6/30/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 41



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 MASTER DUPLICATOR-ELECTRIC 1945478 D265Z600024 10/20/2015
1 MONITOR-COMPUTER-FLAT PANEL 1914249 BMM317552945720 7/29/2013
1 MULTIPLE ADD 1957606 7559010000926 3/21/2019
1 PRINTER- OTHER 1915902 P54640 6/13/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1935500 PDW1F0037901L 5/8/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1935336 PDE1F01787000 4/21/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925855 PDJ9E02224000 1/23/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871942 JWUF872719L 8/28/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871954 JWUF863606L 8/28/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1872716 JWUF871809L 8/28/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1871473 1024978 12/10/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1870988 GYSF651392L 8/11/2006
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1659636 RT3K000776 1/12/2004
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1641271 1016163 11/8/2002
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969078 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969083 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969084 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969085 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969086 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969087 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969099 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969101 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948711 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948789 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945027 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945052 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940490 6/25/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939454 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939461 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927870 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926443 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925920 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925952 12/2/2014
1 0710-INST-GENERAL INSTRUCTION 1894564 IWBRD09227752138 7/29/2010

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 196

TRANSPORTATION/FLEET
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35735 1HVBBABN8YH293591 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35736 1HVBBABN1YH293593 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84261 1HVBBABN6YH293590 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35737 1HVBBABN4YH293586 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81513 1HVBBABN6YH293587 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81514 1HVBBABN8YH293588 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81558 1HVBRABN72A942700 2/1/2002
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13897 1HVBRABN92A942701 2/1/2002
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13896 1HVBRABN22A942703 2/1/2002
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13686 1HVBRABN42A942704 2/1/2002
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81571 1HVBRABN62A942705 2/1/2002

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 42



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13687 1HVBRABN82A942706 2/1/2002
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81570 1HVBRABNX2A942707 2/1/2002
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13690 1HVBRABN12A942708 2/1/2002
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81561 1HVBRABN32A942709 5/8/2002
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84315 4UZAAXCSX4CL92850 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81586 4UZAAXCS14CL92851 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81587 4UZAAXCS34CL92852 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81588 4UZAAXCS54CL92853 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35713 4UZAAXCS24CL92857 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13666 4UZAAXCS74CL92854 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13665 4UZAAXCS04CL92856 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13667 4UZAAXCS94CL92855 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV13664 4UZAAXCS44CL92858 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35714 4UZAAXCS64CL92859 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35718 4UZAAXCS44CM62259 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81597 4UZAAXCS04CM62260 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84317 4UZAAXCS44CM62262 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81599 4UZAAXCS64CM62263 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV84318 4UZAAXCS84CM62264 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81600 4UZAAXCSX4CM62265 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35719 4UZAAXCS14CM62266 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35720 4UZAAXCS34CM62267 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81602 4UZAAXCS94CM62273 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35721 4UZAAXCS74CM62269 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35722 4UZAAXCS34CM62270 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV35723 4UZAAXCS54CM62271 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81601 4UZAAXCS54CM62268 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV81630 4UZAAXCS74CM62272 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV03307 4UZAAXCS55CM98415 5/18/2004
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV03308 4UZAAXCS75CM98416 5/18/2004
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER GV03309 4UZAAXCS95CM98417 5/18/2004
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV13703 1HVBBABN6YH293623 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV13706 1HVBBABN8YH293624 12/1/1999
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV13748 1HVBBABN41H380040 6/1/2001
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV81589 4UZAAXCSX4CL92864 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV81590 4UZAAXCS44CL92861 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV13662 4UZAAXCS24CL92860 6/17/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV81596 4UZAAXCS74CM62255 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV35717 4UZAAXCS04CM62257 12/16/2003
1 BUS-35/36 PASSENGER W/LIFT GV84316 4UZAAXCS24CM62258 12/16/2003

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION/FLEET - 51

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPACTOR 1900755 51392267 8/16/2011
1 MOWER, RIDER 1673177 03201210000757 9/26/2003
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1681406 319920 6/27/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1681407 319919 6/27/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1802424 319923 6/30/2005

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 43



TOTAL ASSETS

May Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 04/22/2025 thru 05/20/2025

1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1864821 319921 7/7/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1864822 319922 7/7/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1895909 320124 8/4/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1802050 320125 8/11/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1904053 319924 8/22/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1877439 320127 8/29/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1801472 320129 9/8/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1801473 320128 9/8/2005
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1917809 CV01057-1 9/14/2006
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1917808 CV01058-01 9/14/2006
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1815197 CV01060-01 9/18/2006
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1815198 CV01059-01 9/18/2006
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1813747 CV01062-01 9/20/2006
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1813748 CV01061-01 9/20/2006
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1814723 CV016063-01 9/26/2006
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1868536 CV1094-Q1 8/21/2008
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1868537 CV1094-01 8/21/2008
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1859458 CV1092-01 8/21/2008
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1867551 CV1093-01 8/21/2008
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1899221 51397202 9/6/2011
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1903055 51409928 12/12/2011
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1901704 51421819 2/6/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1901705 51421823 2/6/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1907038 5-16-02 02 7/17/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1910391 51425726 7/23/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1910392 51425725 7/23/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1908753 51437279 9/10/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1908404 51434836 9/14/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1908405 51434834 9/14/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1907849 51433407 9/25/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1911973 51434835 12/10/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1911974 51437280 12/10/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1920813 51434837 12/13/2012
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1907850 51433408 5/3/2013
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1913364 51455184 5/10/2013
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1917092 51461881 1/22/2014
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1944043 51506007 8/12/2015
1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1960189 51541737 6/20/2017

TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 43

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025 Page 44



6/28/2024 ID 1588 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1589 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1590 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1591 - Proofer $250.00 $243.75
6/28/2024 ID 1592 - Proofer $430.00 $419.25
6/28/2024 ID 1597 - 60qt Mixer $1,684.00 $1,641.90
6/28/2024 ID 1608 - 60qt Mixer $1,825.00 $1,779.38
6/28/2024 ID 1618 - 60qt Mixer $1,600.00 $1,560.00
7/5/2024 ID 1599 - 60qt Mixer $2,825.00 $2,754.38
7/5/2024 ID 1603 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1604 - 60qt Mixer $2,425.00 $2,364.38
7/5/2024 ID 1605 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/5/2024 ID 1607 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
7/5/2024 ID 1611 - 60qt Mixer $2,225.00 $2,169.38
7/5/2024 ID 1615 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1616 - 60qt Mixer $4,225.00 $4,119.38
7/5/2024 ID 1620 - 60qt Mixer $1,751.00 $1,707.23
7/5/2024 ID 1621 - 60qt Mixer $1,702.00 $1,659.45
7/5/2024 ID 1622 - 60qt Mixer $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/5/2024 ID 1623 - Mixer Accessories $365.00 $355.88
7/5/2024 ID 1624 - Mixer Accessories $52.00 $50.70
7/5/2024 ID 1625 - Mixer Accessories $137.00 $133.58
7/5/2024 ID 1626 - Mixer Accessories $275.00 $268.13
7/5/2024 ID 1637 - Exercise Equipment $50.00 $48.75
7/5/2024 ID 1648 - Transmission Jack $220.00 $214.50
7/5/2024 ID 1651 - Misc. Shop Equipment $121.00 $117.98
7/5/2024 ID 1655 - Pressure Washers $630.00 $614.25
7/5/2024 ID 1657 - Trash Pump $330.00 $321.75
7/5/2024 ID 1658 - Electric Kiln $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1660 - Exercise Equipment $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1664 - Ice Machine $25.00 $24.38
7/12/2024 ID 1630 - Copiers $825.00 $804.38
7/12/2024 ID 1636 - Exercise Machine $50.00 $48.75
7/12/2024 ID 1638 - Leg Press $102.00 $99.45
7/12/2024 ID 1639 - Elpitical $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1640 - Treadmill $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1645 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/12/2024 ID 1649 - Shop Equipment $260.00 $253.50
7/12/2024 ID 1656 - System Analyzers $560.00 $546.00
7/12/2024 ID 1659 - Recumbant Bike $31.00 $30.23
7/12/2024 ID 1661 - Speakers $600.00 $585.00
7/12/2024 ID 1613 - Mixer $500.00 $487.50
7/19/2024 ID 1614 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/19/2024 ID 1617 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/19/2024 ID 1631 - Particulate Filter Cleaner $3,125.00 $3,046.88
7/19/2024 ID 1632 - FP Lateral File $465.00 $453.38
7/19/2024 ID 1633 - FP Lateral File $82.00 $79.95

FY 2025 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 1



7/19/2024 ID 1641 - Floor Scrubber $352.00 $343.20
7/19/2024 ID 1643 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/19/2024 ID 1652 - Shop Jacks $250.00 $243.75
7/19/2024 ID 1653 - Shop Jack $52.99 $51.67
7/19/2024 ID 1654 - Transmission Jack $76.00 $74.10
7/26/2024 ID 1629 - Copiers $500.00 $487.50
7/26/2024 ID 1634 - Shoulder Press $126.00 $122.85
7/26/2024 ID 1662 - Speakers $290.00 $282.75
7/26/2024 ID 1663 - Speakers, Subwoofers $475.00 $463.13
7/26/2024 ID 1598 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/26/2024 ID 1600 - 60qt Mixer $1,476.00 $1,439.10
7/26/2024 ID 1601 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/26/2024 ID 1602 - 60qt Mixer $1,876.00 $1,829.10
7/26/2024 ID 1606 - 60qt Mixer $2,400.00 $2,340.00
7/26/2024 ID 1609 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1610 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1612 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
7/26/2024 ID 1619 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
8/16/2024 ID 1665 - 60qt Mixer $2,000.00 $1,950.00
8/16/2024 ID 1666 - 60qt Mixer $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/16/2024 ID 1667 - 80qt Mixer $2,025.00 $1,974.38
8/16/2024 ID 1669 - 60qt Mixer $1,625.00 $1,584.38
8/16/2024 ID 1670 - 60qt Mixer $1,580.00 $1,540.50
8/16/2024 ID 1671 - 60qt Mixer $2,125.00 $2,071.88
8/16/2024 ID 1672 - 60qt Mixer $2,100.00 $2,047.50
8/16/2024 ID 1642 - Riding Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
8/23/2024 ID 1668 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
8/23/2024 ID 1673 - Serving Line $261.00 $254.48
8/30/2024 ID 1680 - 60qt Mixer $1,525.00 $1,486.88
9/6/2024 ID 1674 - Serving Line $271.00 $264.23
9/6/2024 ID 1635 - Exercise Equipment $52.00 $50.70
9/13/2024 ID 1675 - Warmer $41.00 $39.98
9/13/2024 ID 1676 - Cooler $25.00 $24.38
9/13/2024 ID 1677 - Cooler $15.00 $14.63
9/13/2024 ID 1678 - Warmer $25.00 $24.38
9/13/2024 ID 1679 - Cooler $52.00 $50.70
9/20/2024 ID 1707 - 3D Printer $77.00 $75.08
9/20/2024 ID 1708 - 3D Printer $115.15 $112.27
9/27/2024 ID 1689 - Floor Cleaner $195.00 $190.13
9/27/2024 ID 1690 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
9/27/2024 ID 1692 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
9/27/2024 ID 1693 - Tennant T5 $117.00 $114.08
9/27/2024 ID 1694 - Floor Scrubber $68.00 $66.30
9/27/2024 ID 1696 - Vacuum Cleaners $64.00 $62.40
9/27/2024 ID 1697 - Vacuum Cleaners $25.00 $24.38
9/27/2024 ID 1699 - Vacuum Cleaners $220.00 $214.50
9/27/2024 ID 1700 - Vacuum Cleaners $68.00 $66.30
9/27/2024 ID 1705 - Roller Cutter $27.00 $26.33
9/27/2024 ID 1709 - Printer Parts $10.00 $9.75
9/27/2024 ID 1710 - Balances $135.00 $131.63

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 2



9/27/2024 ID 1712 - Copiers $650.00 $633.75
9/27/2024 ID 1713 - Vacuum $370.00 $360.75
10/4/2024 ID 1688 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
10/4/2024 ID 1703 - Printer $79.00 $77.03
10/4/2024 ID 1711 - Press Sealer $25.00 $24.38
10/4/2024 ID 1714 - Seats and Accsssories $1,075.00 $1,048.13
10/4/2024 ID 1717 - Broken Instruments $775.00 $755.63
10/4/2024 ID 1718 - Gator $1,528.00 $1,489.80
10/11/2024 ID 1720 - Pressure Washer & Blowers $57.00 $55.58
10/18/2024 ID 1701 - Printer $100.00 $97.50
10/25/2024 ID 1687 - Floor Scrubber $27.00 $26.33
10/25/2024 ID 1695 - Vacuum Cleaners $94.00 $91.65
10/25/2024 ID 1702 - Printer $102.00 $99.45
10/25/2024 ID 1721 - Audio Equipment $433.99 $423.14
10/25/2024 ID 1728 - Mixer & Power Amps $200.00 $195.00
10/25/2024 ID 1730 - Acoustic Shells $1,675.00 $1,633.15
11/1/2024 ID 1681 - Riding Scrubber $1,150.00 $1,121.25
11/1/2024 ID 1684 - Floor Scrubber $73.00 $71.18
11/1/2024 ID 1686 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1722 - Audio Equipment $212.00 $206.70
11/1/2024 ID 1723 - Audio Equipment $412.00 $401.70
11/1/2024 ID 1724 - Audio Equipment $1,025.00 $999.38
11/1/2024 ID 1725 - Audio Equipment $211.00 $205.73
11/1/2024 ID 1732 - Digital Piano $52.00 $50.70
11/1/2024 ID 1740 - Ice Machine $404.00 $393.90
11/1/2024 ID 1741 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1742 - Floor Scrubber $583.00 $568.43
11/1/2024 ID 1743 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1744 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1745 - Vacuum Cleaners $27.00 $26.33
11/1/2024 ID 1747 - Wood Chairs $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1748 - Wood Chairs $25.00 $24.38
11/8/2024 ID 1682 - Floor Scrubber $189.00 $184.28
11/8/2024 ID 1683 - Floor Scrubber $189.00 $184.28
11/8/2024 ID 1719 - Laminators $574.00 $559.65
11/8/2024 ID 1731 - Instrument Stands $25.00 $24.38
11/8/2024 ID 1733 - Laminators $62.00 $60.45
11/8/2024 ID 1734 - Kiln $52.00 $50.70
11/8/2024 ID 1735 - Kiln $32.00 $31.20
11/8/2024 ID 1736 - Kiln $122.00 $118.95
11/8/2024 ID 1737 - Kiln $140.00 $136.50
11/15/2024 ID 1738 - Wood Tables $25.00 $24.38
11/15/2024 ID 1739 - Wood Tables $27.00 $26.33
11/22/2024 ID 1756 - Broken Instruments $4,450.00 $4,338.75
11/22/2024 ID 1761 - Wood Chairs $27.00 $26.33
11/22/2024 ID 1762 - Wood Chairs $25.00 $24.38
11/22/2024 ID 1766 - Electronic Pianos $400.00 $390.00
11/22/2024 ID 1768 - Audio Equipmant $72.00 $70.20
11/22/2024 ID 1772 - Filing Cabinet $27.00 $26.33
11/22/2024 ID 1773 - Floor Scrubber $124.00 $120.90

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 3



11/22/2024 ID 1775 - Floor Scrubber $3,025.00 $2,949.38
11/22/2024 ID 1776 - Cellular Hot Spots $399.00 $389.03
11/29/2024 ID 1781 - Serving Line $575.00 $560.63
11/29/2024 ID 1782 - Serving Line $824.00 $803.40
11/29/2024 ID 1751 - Kiln $27.00 $26.33
11/29/2024 ID 1752 - Kiln $180.00 $175.50
11/29/2024 ID 1753 - Kiln $150.00 $146.25
11/29/2024 ID 1755 - Tripod $200.00 $195.00
11/29/2024 ID 1757 - Carpet Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/29/2024 ID 1758 - Horizontal Bandsaw $1,225.00 $1,194.38
11/29/2024 ID 1759 - Bandsaw $195.50 $190.61
11/29/2024 ID 1764 - Speakers $51.99 $50.69
11/29/2024 ID 1769 - Musical Instruments $121.99 $118.94
11/29/2024 ID 1770 - Road Cases $81.00 $78.98
11/29/2024 ID 1774 - Vacuum Cleaners $27.00 $26.33
12/6/2024 ID 1746 - Copiers $1,225.00 $1,194.38
12/6/2024 ID 1749 - Floor Scrubber $15.00 $14.63
12/6/2024 ID 1750 - Floor Scrubber $15.00 $14.63
12/6/2024 ID 1754 - Mixers $160.00 $156.00
12/6/2024 ID 1760 - Floor Cleaners $260.00 $253.50
12/6/2024 ID 1765 - USB Keyboards $180.00 $175.50
12/6/2024 ID 1767 - Xylophones $86.00 $83.85
12/6/2024 ID 1779 - Serving Line $825.00 $804.38
12/6/2024 ID 1780 - Serving Line $925.00 $901.88
12/6/2024 ID 1783 - Serving Line $108.77 $106.05
12/13/2024 ID 1763 - Digital Pianos $1,050.00 $1,023.75
12/13/2024 ID 1778 - Lab-Volt Simulator $102.00 $99.45
12/13/2024 ID 1784 - Two Door Cooler $221.00 $215.48
12/13/2024 ID 1785 - Two Door Cooler $221.00 $215.48
12/13/2024 ID 1786 - Two Door Cooler $221.00 $215.48
12/13/2024 ID 1787 - Dish Washing Machine $25.00 $24.38
12/13/2024 ID 1789 - Two Door Proofer $211.00 $205.73
1/3/2025 ID 1791 - Ice Cream Cart $29.00 $28.28
1/3/2025 ID 1792 - Ice Machine $343.00 $334.43
1/3/2025 ID 1793 - Ice Machine $386.00 $376.35
1/3/2025 ID 1802 - Proofer $27.00 $26.33
1/3/2025 ID 1805 - Proofer $130.00 $126.75
1/3/2025 ID 1807 - Serving Line $676.00 $659.10
1/3/2025 ID 1811 - Prep Table $337.00 $328.58
1/10/2025 ID 1790 - Cambro Carts $410.00 $399.75
1/10/2025 ID 1798 - Pass Thru Cooler $130.00 $126.75
1/10/2025 ID 1799 - Pass Thru Cooler $143.00 $139.43
1/10/2025 ID 1800 - Pass Thru Cooler $130.00 $126.75
1/10/2025 ID 1801 - Pass Thru Heated $25.00 $24.38
1/10/2025 ID 1803 - Proofer $291.11 $283.83
1/10/2025 ID 1804 - Proofer $330.00 $321.75
1/10/2025 ID 1806 - Proofer $333.00 $324.68
1/10/2025 ID 1808 - Prep Table $245.00 $238.88
1/10/2025 ID 1809 - Prep Table $340.00 $331.50
1/10/2025 ID 1810 - Prep Table $422.66 $412.09

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 4



1/10/2025 ID 1812 - Prep Table $275.00 $268.13
1/10/2025 ID 1813 - Prep Table $432.00 $421.20
1/10/2025 ID 1814 - Prep Table $175.00 $170.63
1/10/2025 ID 1816 - Stand up Freezer $364.00 $354.90
1/10/2025 ID 1817 - Two Door Cooler $295.00 $287.63
1/10/2025 ID 1818 - Two Door Freezer $155.00 $151.13
1/31/2025 ID 1815 - Freezer $190.00 $185.25
1/31/2025 ID 1777 - Vision Tester $25.00 $24.38
2/7/2025 ID 1822 - Floor Scrubber $260.00 $253.50
2/7/2025 ID 1823 - Drums $360.00 $351.00
2/7/2025 ID 1828 - Instrument Stands $25.00 $24.38
2/7/2025 ID 1829 - Wet Dry Vacuums $230.00 $224.25
2/7/2025 ID 1830 - Wet Dry Vacuums $114.00 $111.15
2/7/2025 ID 1832 - Riding Floor Scrubber $180.00 $175.50
2/7/2025 ID 1833 - Riding Floor Scrubber $70.00 $68.25
2/7/2025 ID 1834 - Riding Floor Scrubber $32.00 $31.20
2/7/2025 ID 1835 - Riding Floor Scrubber $38.00 $37.05
2/7/2025 ID 1838 - Portable Stage $87.00 $84.83
2/7/2025 ID 1841 - Wood Chairs $111.11 $108.33
2/7/2025 ID 1842 - Wood Chairs $111.11 $108.33
2/7/2025 ID 1843 - Wood Chairs $37.00 $36.08
2/7/2025 ID 1844 - Wood Chairs $77.77 $75.83
2/14/2025 ID 1824 - Copiers $500.00 $487.50
2/14/2025 ID 1826 - Large Format Printer $111.00 $108.23
2/14/2025 ID 1837 - Platform System $5,001.00 $4,875.98
2/14/2025 ID 1845 - Copiers $925.00 $901.88
2/14/2025 ID 1849 - Vacuum Cleaners $260.00 $253.50
2/14/2025 ID 1857 - Rack Cases $58.00 $56.55
2/14/2025 ID 1862 - Cutting System $70.00 $68.25
2/21/2025 ID 1825 - Floor Burnishers $410.00 $399.75
2/21/2025 ID 1836 - Choral Risers $371.00 $361.73
2/21/2025 ID 1848 - Choral Risers $1,876.00 $1,829.10
2/21/2025 ID 1850 - Spotlights $160.00 $156.00
2/21/2025 ID 1851 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1852 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1853 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1854 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1855 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1856 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1859 - Audion Equipment $361.00 $351.98
2/28/2025 ID 1827 - Large Format Printer $36.00 $35.10
2/28/2025 ID 1839 - Floor Scruber $42.00 $40.95
2/28/2025 ID 1846 - Access Points $100.00 $97.50
2/28/2025 ID 1847 - Access Points $100.00 $97.50
2/25/2025 ID 1819 - Clamshell Grill $405.00 $394.88
3/7/2025 ID 1788 - Proofer $37.00 $36.08
3/7/2025 ID 1840 - Floor Scrubber $260.00 $253.50
3/7/2025 ID 1858 - Audio Mixer $282.00 $274.95
3/7/2025 ID 1864 - Access Points $77.00 $75.08
3/7/2025 ID 1865 - Access Points $77.00 $75.08

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 5



3/7/2025 ID 1866 - Access Points $144.00 $140.40
3/7/2025 ID 1867 - Access Points $77.00 $75.08
3/28/2025 ID 1860 - Audio Equipment $310.00 $302.25
3/28/2025 ID 1861 - Audion Equipment $285.00 $277.88
3/28/2025 ID 1863 - Laminators $200.00 $195.00
3/28/2025 ID 1898 - Ice Machine $360.00 $351.00
3/28/2025 ID 1821 - Three Door Cooler $111.00 $108.23
3/28/2025 ID 1873 - Hobart Mixer $4,050.00 $3,948.75
3/28/2025 ID 1878 - Freezer $25.00 $24.38
3/28/2025 ID 1879 - Ice Machine $581.00 $566.48
3/28/2025 ID 1880 - Ice Machine $320.00 $312.00
3/28/2025 ID 1881 - Ice Machine $550.00 $536.25
3/28/2025 ID 1885 - Metal Cabinet $73.03 $71.20
3/28/2025 ID 1888 - Pass Thru Hot $200.00 $195.00
3/28/2025 ID 1889 - Pass Thru Warmer $250.00 $243.75
3/28/2025 ID 1893 - Serving Line Red $373.01 $363.68
3/28/2025 ID 1894 - Stainless Steel Table $77.00 $75.08
3/28/2025 ID 1895 - Stainless Steel Table $46.01 $44.86
4/4/2025 ID 1899 - Weight Benches $185.00 $180.38
4/4/2025 ID 1900 - Access Points $47.00 $45.83
4/4/2025 ID 1901 - Access Points $52.00 $50.70
4/4/2025 ID 1902 - Access Points $42.00 $40.95
4/4/2025 ID 1903 - Access Points $27.25 $26.57
4/4/2025 ID 1904 - Access Points $47.00 $45.83
4/4/2025 ID 1869 - Prep Carts $315.00 $307.13
4/4/2025 ID 1871 - Hobart Mixer $3,548.00 $3,459.30
4/4/2025 ID 1872 - Hobart Mixer $3,400.00 $3,315.00
4/4/2025 ID 1874 - Hobart Mixer $3,900.00 $3,802.50
4/4/2025 ID 1886 - Metal Cabinet $36.00 $35.10
4/4/2025 ID 1887 - Metal Cabinet $36.00 $35.10
4/4/2025 ID 1891 - Retherm Oven $110.00 $107.25
4/4/2025 ID 1896 - Vending Machines $39.02 $38.04
4/11/2025 ID 1897 - Freezer $160.00 $156.00
4/11/2025 ID 1820 - Pass Thru Cooler $29.01 $28.28
4/11/2025 ID 1868 - Slicer $265.00 $258.38
4/11/2025 ID 1882 - Kitchen Equipment $325.00 $316.88
4/11/2025 ID 1883 - Milk Cooler $25.00 $24.38
4/11/2025 ID 1884 - Milk Cooler $25.00 $24.38
4/11/2025 ID 1890 - Cooler $177.03 $172.60
4/11/2025 ID 1892 - Serving Carts $25.00 $24.38
4/18/2025 ID 1870 - Hobart Mixer $1,150.00 $1,121.25
4/18/2025 ID 1875 - Buffalo Chopper $1,780.00 $1,735.50
4/18/2025 ID 1876 - Buffalo Chopper $995.00 $970.13
4/18/2025 ID 1877 - Buffalo Chopper $2,100.00 $2,047.50

 
$163,942.50 $159,844.63

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/16/2024 William A. B. Solomon $500.00 $500.00

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 6



6/27/2024 SA Recycling $222.60 $222.60
7/1/2024 SA Recycling $241.80 $241.80
7/1/2024 J. Garcia $20.00 $20.00
7/9/2024 A. Wiznor $50.00 $50.00
7/12/2024 SA Recycling $471.60 $471.60
7/15/2024 SA Recycling $160.20 $160.20
7/18/2024 SA Recycling $651.90 $651.90
7/23/2024 SA Recycling $1,390.20 $1,390.20
7/24/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,941.05 $1,941.05
8/14/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $810.02 $810.02
8/14/2024 SA Recycling $206.40 $206.40
8/19/2024 SA Recycling $400.80 $400.80
8/26/2024 C.W. Austin $93.95 $93.95
8/27/2024 SA Recycling $567.00 $567.00
9/6/2024 SA Recycling $585.20 $585.20
9/10/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $10,709.80 $10,709.80
9/12/2024 Copart (RM) $236.00 $236.00
9/13/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,172.65 $5,172.65
8/18/2024 SA Recycling $459.90 $459.90
9/20/2024 S. Garmen $85.00 $85.00
9/20/2024 SA Recycling $336.00 $336.00
9/24/2024 KC Wasman LLC $25.00 $25.00
9/24/2024 SA Recycling $315.00 $315.00
9/25/2024 D. Banks $25.00 $25.00
9/26/2024 SA Recycling $275.10 $275.10
9/30/2024 C.W. Austin $44.65 $44.65
10/4/2024 SA Recycling $700.70 $700.70
10/8/2024 SA Recycling $1,293.60 $1,293.60
10/10/2024 SA Recycling $225.40 $225.40
10/10/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $8,469.55 $8,469.55
10/11/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $26,375.80 $26,375.80
10/15/2024 City of White $4.00 $4.00
10/15/2024 KC Wasman LLC $80.00 $80.00
10/15/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $10,321.75 $10,321.75
10/16/2024 J.Reyes $10.00 $10.00
10/18/2024 SA Recycling $191.80 $191.80
10/18/2024 J. Garcia $50.00 $50.00
10/22/2024 City of Kingston $4.00 $4.00
10/26/2024 SA Recycling $640.50 $640.50
10/28/2024 T. Givens $10.00 $10.00
10/31/2024 Copart (RM) $161.00 $161.00
11/1/2024 SA Recycling $233.10 $233.10
11/6/2024 SA Recycling $215.60 $215.60
11/7/2024 J. Griffin $5.00 $5.00
11/7/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $398.00 $398.00
11/13/2024 NBC Universal $230.00 $230.00
11/15/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $35,136.40 $35,136.40
11/15/2024 SA Recycling $127.30 $127.30
11/19/2024 SA Recycling $217.70 $217.70
11/22/2024 SA Recycling $662.30 $662.30

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 7



11/25/2024 C.W. Austin $39.75 $39.75
12/4/2024 SA Recycling $275.10 $275.10
12/3/2024 NBC Universal $130.00 $130.00
12/6/2024 D.Banks $5.00 $5.00
12/9/2024 KC Wasman LLC $20.00 $20.00
12/10/2024 SA Recycling $843.40 $843.40
12/16/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $52,270.15 $52,270.15
1/7/2025 SA Recycling $144.80 $144.80
1/14/2025 SA Recycling $165.90 $165.90
1/17/2025 T. Givens $30.00 $30.00
1/23/2025 SA Recycling $327.60 $327.60
1/27/2025 SA Recycling $793.00 $793.00
1/28/2025 C. Cornett $5.00 $5.00
1/31/2025 SA Recycling $251.30 $251.30
2/1/2025 Premier Surplus, Inc. $24,293.00 $24,293.00
2/5/2025 SA Recycling $251.30 $251.30
2/5/2025 C.W. Austin $18.87 $18.87
2/14/2025 Copart (RM) $3,087.00 $3,087.00
2/17/2025 Premier Surplus, Inc. $53,919.00 $53,919.00
2/19/2025 SA Recycling $612.30 $612.30
2/20/2025 SA Recycling $257.60 $257.60
2/25/2025 C.W. Austin $158.03 $158.03
2/25/2025 SA Recycling $274.40 $274.40
3/5/2025 SA Recycling $216.80 $216.80
3/14/2025 A. Wiznor $125.00 $125.00
3/11/2025 Premier Surplus, Inc. $6,930.00 $6,930.00
3/13/2025 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,789.50 $5,789.50
3/14/2025 SA Recycling $373.60 $373.60
3/21/2025 Premier Surplus, Inc. $2,680.50 $2,680.50
3/26/2025 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,363.50 $1,363.50
4/3/2025 SA Recycling $1,141.00 $1,141.00
4/9/2025 SA Recycling $358.40 $358.40
4/18/2025 SA Recycling $247.80 $247.80
5/5/2025 SA Recycling $310.80 $310.80

$268,969.72 $268,969.72

$432,912.22 $428,814.35

$108,667.65 $105,951.22Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 8



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,500 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 30 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 20 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 1,841 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 43 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 30 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 196 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 51 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 05/20/2025

BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_06122025 Page 1



AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION   

AGENDA ITEM   

June 12, 2025   

   
 
 

  TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Temporary Overhead Utility Easement with 

Georgia Power Company at Tapp Middle School    

   
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:   

Georgia Power Company is requesting a temporary overhead utility easement to accommodate the new 

location of its transformer and power poles providing electrical services to portable classrooms.  This 

temporary utility easement would be 160 linear feet and 30 feet in width from each side of any related 

above- ground equipment and facilities, for an approximate total area of 4,800 square feet.    

   
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve the recommendation for the Temporary Overhead Utility Easement with Georgia Power 

Company at Tapp Middle School.   

   
COST:   

No cost   

   

   
DATA SOURCE:   

Marc Smith   

James Wilson   

Board Attorney   

 



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM  
June 12, 2025 

 
 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with Georgia 
Power Company at Sprayberry High School 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Due to the construction at Sprayberry High School, the existing cell tower on the school campus and 
utilities serving the cell tower are being relocated to the northwest corner of the property. Accordingly, 
Georgia Power Company is requesting a permanent utility easement to accommodate the new location of 
its transformer and a power pole providing power to the cell tower. This permanent easement will consist 
of the following areas (i) an underground easement being 100 +/- linear feet and 20 feet in width, totaling 
approximately 2,000 square feet, and (ii) within ten (10) feet from each side of any related above- ground 
equipment and facilities. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for the permanent utility easement with Georgia Power Company at 
Sprayberry High School. 

 
COST: 

None 

 
DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 
James Wilson 
Board Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 


	6.12.25_Board Meeting Agenda
	5.15.25_Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_06122025
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_06122025
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2025 SurplusSales BAI_06122025
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_06122025
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Tapp Middle School Easement
	BAI 3_Sprayberry HS Cell Tower (rev)-v2 (1)

